

The Revenue Society of Great Britain

Constitution and Rules

Name, Objects and Definition

- 1 The Society shall be known as “The Revenue Society”.
- 2 The Objects of the Society shall be to promote and encourage the collection and study of Revenue Stamps; to arrange meetings where Members may discuss these stamps; to encourage the exhibition and display of these stamps and to publish a Journal the contents of which shall relate to Revenue Stamps and their usage.
- 3 In the context of the Society Revenue Stamps are defined as *Stamps, whether impressed or adhesive or otherwise, issued by or on behalf of International, National or Local Governments, their licencees or agents, and indicative that a tax or duty has been paid or prepaid or that a permission has been granted.*

The Society is not concerned with monies paid with respect to goods or services including the carriage of mail except insofar as some stamps were or are valid for both revenue and non-revenue purposes.

Membership of the Society

- 4 There shall be two classes of Member:
 - a) Ordinary Members. Application for Ordinary Membership shall be open to anyone with an interest in Revenue stamps and over the age of eighteen years at the time of application. The Committee of the Society shall have absolute discretion to accept or refuse applications.
 - b) Honorary Members. Honorary Membership may be conferred upon any person deemed by the Society to have made worthy contributions to Revenue Philately; there shall be not more than five Honorary Members at any one time.

Any Member in good standing may propose candidates for Honorary Membership. Such proposals shall be considered by the Committee of the Society and their recommendations placed before the next General Meet-

ing of the Society for confirmation.

- 5 Members shall be bound by this Constitution and by such additional Rules as shall from time to time be made by the Committee of the Society.
- 6 Members shall be entitled to attend Ordinary and General Meetings of the Society, to vote at such Meetings and to receive one copy of each issue of the Society’s *Journal*.

Ordinary Members shall pay to the Treasurer of the Society in pounds sterling or \$US, such annual subscription as shall from time to time be fixed by the Society’s Committee and approved at a subsequent General Meeting of the Society.
- 7 Any Member may resign from the Society by giving one calendar month’s notice in writing to the Honorary Secretary of the Society at the expiry of which the Member shall cease to be entitled to the benefits of Membership. The resigned Member shall remain liable for any unpaid subscriptions or other monies owing by the Member to the Society.
- 8 The Committee shall have absolute discretion to suspend or expel Members for reasons including but not confined to non-payment of subscriptions or other dues or bringing the Society into disrepute.

Officers of the Society and its Committee

- 9 The Officers of the Society shall be:
 - a) The President
 - b) One or more Vice-Presidents
 - c) The Chairman of the Committee
 - d) The Secretary
 - e) The Treasurer
All positions shall be honorary and open to any Ordinary Member in good standing.
- 10 The control of the affairs of the Society shall be vested in a Committee consisting of the Officers of the Society plus the Editor of the *Journal*, the Publicity Manager and not more than six additional Members.

The Committee shall have power to co-opt

The Revenue Journal

any additional Member to the Committee at any time.

- 11 The Committee shall retire each year and those to take their places shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting. All retiring Officers and Committee members shall be eligible for re-election. In normal circumstances it is expected that the President and Chairman shall remain in office for four years.
- 12 With the sole exception of the Treasurer who must be a resident of the United Kingdom there are no restrictions on the domiciles of Officers or Committee Members. The President should be available for UK functions where his or her presence is required and the Chairman of the Committee must normally chair meetings of the Committee.

Finance

- 13 The financial affairs of the Society shall be conducted by the Treasurer under the supervision of the Committee. All monies paid to the Society in the form of subscriptions or otherwise shall be placed in the account of the Society and all transactions shall be recorded in a proper manner.
- 14 The Financial Year of the Society shall run from 1st August until 31st July of the subsequent year; the accounts of the Society shall be closed on the last day of the Society's Financial Year and an audited statement of the Society's financial position shall be placed by the Treasurer before the next following Annual General Meeting.

Meetings

- 15 The Annual General Meeting shall be held each year on such date and at such place as the Committee shall decide. The Secretary shall convene the Meeting giving Members at least one month's notice in writing of the place and time and of the Agenda for the meeting.
- 16 Business transacted at the Annual General Meeting shall include the election of Officers, Committee members and an Auditor and the consideration of the Financial Statement.
- 17 All Members in good standing may vote in any elections and on any other resolutions placed before any General Meeting. Members unable to attend the Meeting may register their preferences or may offer the Chair-

man an unrestricted proxy vote on their behalves by mail or e-mail to reach the Secretary not less than five days before the Meeting.

- 18 An Extraordinary General Meeting may be called by resolution of the Committee or on receipt by the Secretary of a written request signed by ten Members all in good standing.

Any such resolution or request shall specify the reason for the calling of the General Meeting which shall be held at a time and place determined by the Committee not less than sixty days subsequent to the passing of the resolution or receipt of the request.

Notice of an Extraordinary General Meeting shall be despatched by the Secretary to every Member not less than fourteen days before the date fixed for the Meeting.

- 19 The quorum for Annual and Extraordinary General Meetings shall be ten including postal or e-mail participants.
- 20 In furtherance of Article 2 ("to arrange meetings") the Society will encourage Members to organise display or social meetings in their localities and the Committee is empowered to make contributions towards Room Fees and other administrative costs from Society funds.

Awards

- 21 The Society's Committee may make the following awards to worthy recipients, and, apart from the Competition Medal, not necessarily to Members of the Society:
 - a) Honorary Membership of the Society (see Article 4b)
 - b) The Society's Competition Medal to be awarded annually to the winner of the Society's Annual Competition
 - c) The Society's Research Medal to be awarded on the recommendation of the Committee
 - d) Revenue Society Trophies to be placed at the discretion of Juries at any Regional, National or International competitive exhibition
 - e) Small cash or in-kind awards to individuals who place articles in philatelic magazines other than the Society's *Journal*
 - f) Contributions towards Frame Fees incurred

The Revenue Journal

by Members presenting revenue stamps at local, national or international exhibitions (Article 2: “to encourage the exhibition and display of these stamps”).

Detailed Rules relating to each class of Award shall be approved by the Committee and publicised in the Society’s *Journal* and website. All Awards shall be publicised in the next available issue of the Society’s *Journal* and on a dedicated page on the Society’s website.

Services to Members

- 22 The Committee is empowered to authorise services additional to those mentioned in Article 2; examples might include a Library, Auctions or a web-site. In each case the Committee shall approve the relevant Rules which shall not needlessly discriminate against Members resident outside the country where the service is operated.

Dissolution

- 23 The Committee may decide by simple majority that it is desirable to dissolve the Society. In this event a Special General Meeting

shall be convened to decide the course to be taken, this decision requiring a two-thirds majority of Members present. Should it be decided to dissolve the Society a resolution must be passed to cover the disposal of all assets of the Society remaining after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, which must be donated to another suitable organisation with similar aims and objectives as this Society.

Alterations

- 24 No alteration to this Constitution shall be made except at an Annual or Extraordinary General Meeting of the Society. The Secretary shall receive any proposed motion at least six weeks prior to the Meeting and inform Members as per Article 15.

Chairman’s Ruling

- 25 Where it appears that a point has not been covered by the Constitution the Chairman of the Committee shall issue a ruling which shall stand until ratified or reversed at the next General Meeting of the Society.

November 2007

Index to Volumes I – XVI (Whole Numbers 1-64)

Page numbers are given in the format ‘R-*nn*’, where ‘R’ is the Volume in Roman numerals and ‘*nn*’ is the page number, apart from Vol I, where the sequence is ‘I-N^o-*nn*’; ‘FC’, ‘IBC’ and ‘OBC-R-n’ refer to the front, inside and outside back covers; ‘CS’ means ‘Colour Supplement’—the insert on coloured paper. Items marked ‘†’ are in other periodicals mentioned in the “Reviews” sections.
E & OE!

- Aden Court Fees X-43
Albania 1948 Catalogue Update III-9, OBC-III-1
 French Occupation 1918 XII-55
 New Information IV-42, VIII-109†
Algeria Discoveries IX-38
American Bank Note Company (see ‘Security Printers’)
Argentina Republic Display I-4-11
 Patentes IX-71
 Playing Cards XV-88†, XVIII-112
 Stamped Paper I-1-19, II-91, OBC-II-3, III-63, 86, FC-III-4, IV-63, OBC-IV-3, IX-12, XII-100, XVII-17
 Varieties IV-89
Argentina Provinces and Municipalities
 Buenos Aires 1877-1884 IV-12, XIII-18
 Cañada de Gomez (Santa Fé) X-123
 Córdoba documentaries XIII-19
 Duck stamps IX-71
 Entre Rios 1877-98 XI-6
 Rosario (Santa Fé) III-43, V-108
 Revenue Stamps for Collectors VI-91
 Santa Fé Error FC-VIII-4, VIII-102
Austria
 Bradbury, Wilkinson III-82
 Empire Money Transfers IV-27
 ‘Leaf-vein’ issues X-32†, XV-30 (detailed)†
 – 150th Anniversary XV-117†
 Signettes and ‘Secret Marks’ III-59
 Stamped Paper 1803-17 I-2-3
 Transparent Paper Issues VI-67
Australia
 Airport tax XII-86
 Beer Duty Stamps XVIII-39
 Bibliography XIV-52, 131
 Customs House Duty I-2-21
 Federated Marine Stewards IV-45
 Passport Tab IX-38
 Philatelic Fedn Research Awards XIV-94
Australian States
 New South Wales 1866-1909 I-1-7, FC-I-2, I-2-13, I-3-11, X-27, XIV-15, 83, 112
 – A NSW Discovery IV-87
 – Beer Duty XI-20
 – Cypher Labels XIV-119
 – Embossing die X-27
 – Stamp Jubilee I-3-14
 Queensland 1d 1900 XII-73
 – Cypher Labels XIV-119
 – 1880 High Values XVII-73†
 South FC-VI-1, VI-3, IX-6
 Tasmania De La Rue Threepence VII-3
 – Rate Table II-88
 – St George & Dragon I-4-2, II-69
 – – Errors XVI-108†
 – St George & Dragon 2/6d V-49, VI-39
 Van Diemens Land 1857-60 II-89
 – Newspaper Stamps 1827-29 X-73
 Victoria 1880 I-1-7
 – 1888-90 I-1-7
 – 3d Stamp Duty X-84
 – RPS of FC-III-3, III-53
 – Stamp Duty ‘Look-alikes’ X-41
 Western 1896 I-1-18, XV-95
Azerbaijan Alcohol/Tobacco Labels XVI-145†
Bangladesh 1980 Airport Tax XII-84
 Court Fees V-82†
 Motor Vehicles III-21, X-118
 Passport & Visa IV-15, VI-36
 Tobacco strips XII-51
Barbados Catalogue Update I-4-22
 History and Listing II-31
Bechuanaland Protectorate XV-54, XVII-32†
Belgian Congo Native Tax Tokens XIV-63†
Belgium Consular I-2-19, I-3-23
 Euro-denominated XIII-31†, XIV-63†, 97†
 End of Revenue Stamps XVII-157†
 Foreign Bill 1891 XIV-29†
 Licence Stamps XVII-130†
 Social Insurance XVI-144†
 VAT Receipts XVIII-30†
Bermuda Catalogue Update I-4-24
 Discovery XI-111
Bolivia Alcohol/Tobacco Labels XVI-30†
 Bisects XVII-110
 Perkins, Bacon Proofs VIII-66, 103
 Stamped Paper XVIII-24
 Un-issued stamp FC-IX-2, IX-39, 70
Bosnia Tobacco Stamps VIII-16
Brazil Bradbury, Wilkinson Proof IV-39
 1890-95 Forgeries II-45
 1901 on transparent paper VI-67
 1912-15 Forgery V-8, V-79
 1916 Recut Die V-49, VII-7
 Cigar Taxes VIII-78
 Cigarette Labels IX-72, X-23, XII-64†, XIII-64†, 135†
 Consulars (new Currency) XII-64†
 “Consumo” duties V-83†, IX-100†, XV-56
 Dom Pedro Forgeries VIII-21, 50, 78

The Revenue Journal

- Dom Pedro on document X-22
Federal Duties XV-11
Imperial Essays VIII-49
IPI Alcohol stamps XIII-62, XIII-135†
Meter Revenues XIV-28†
New Catalogues XIV-55
Stamped Paper (1802) VII-93†, X-62†
Study Group IV-12
- Brazil States
Ceará (Vendas) V-78
Minas Gerais XI-96†
Pernambuco (Waterlows) V-77
Rio de Janeiro Municipals IX-100†
Rio Grande do Sul 1907-57 VII-36, VIII-69, 74, 105, XII-100
São Paulo (Waterlows) V-48
Santa Catharina VIII-79†
- British Bechuanaland Provisionals XIV-39, XV-54
British Central Africa Brad, Wilkinson Proof III-85
British Commonwealth
Bibliography I-1-3
Cheques "Stamp Duty Paid" IX-18†
Crown Agents' Archive at Brit. Library IX-19†
De La Rue 'Nyasaland' Keyplates III-73, IV-26
Fiscal Cancellations IV-51
'Theed' Heads XII-107
- British East Africa V-89
British Guiana Catalogue Update I-4-24
Tax Imprints VIII-105
- British Library Collections IV-57, IV-61
Brunei Bradbury Wilkinson Proofs III-85, IV-16
Burkino-Faso Consulars XIII-97†
Burma—see Myanmar
Burundi Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-17
Cambodia XV-105
Cameroun XV-150†
'Emblems' issue XIV-61†
Specimens XIV-61
- Canada Advances of Money 1920-7 XV-154†
Alcohol Duties IX-16†
Approval Selection V-20
Banknotes by Wm B Phipps XV-32†
Bibliography I-2-10
2nd Bill Stamps, Specimens/Marginal Marks XV-70†/117†
— Company Cancellations XVI-69†
Bill of Exchange VII-47, X-85, XI-13, XVII-67†
British Columbia Law Stamps XVIII-28†, 67†, 116†
Cape Breton Law Stamps XIII-59†, XIV-64†, XVI-68†
Cheques & c XV-70†, (1915-53) XVI-69†
Chinese Immigration XVII-52
Cigar Manufacturer Licence Codes XVII-29†
Cigarette Stamps X-128†, (1880) XVI-69†
'Crown' Inspection Stamps XIV-64†
Customs Duties on Periodicals XII-23†, 55†
Electricity Meter Certificates XIV-27, XVII-159†, XVIII-70†
Excise Meter Marks XII-23†, XV-154†
Excise Tax on Stock Transfers XVIII-125
Fishing Licences XV-154†
Forgeries X-61†, X-94†
Garbage Tags XI-95†, XV-117†, XVI-29†, XVII-29†, 67†
Head Tax Certificates XVII-53
Hunting Permits VI-100†, XIV-138†
Law Stamps IX-29, XI-95
Liquor Stamps XVII-159†
'Luxury' Tax VIII-81†, 108†
Matches XI-25†, 129†, XII-55†, XVIII-116†
Morden Land Title Search XVII-117†
Money Transfers from USA XII-114†
Newfoundland Inland Revenue XVIII-29†
— Tobacco Tax XVII-29†
— Tax Statutes XVII-29†, 159†
Nova Scotia Barristers Library XVIII-117†
Ontario Gasoline Tax X-31†
— 'Herring Bone' Cancel XII-55†
— Law Stamps X-128†, XI-95†, 129†, XII-56†, XIII-28†, 136†, XVII-29†, XVIII-29†
Perforation Varieties XIII-134†
Playing Card Duty VII-46†, VII-72†, VIII-22†, X-62†
Provincial Sales Taxes VII-92†
Quebec Law Stamps XIII-29†
— Tobacco Stamps (production of) XIV-98†
Receipt Stamps 1923-6 XV-117†
— Prince Albert Essays XIV-98†
Saskatchewan Law Stamps XIV-26†
Stock Transfers XVIII-125
Supreme Court IX-45†, XI-95†
Taxes on Commercial Paper VII-77, VIII-5, IX-16†, 46†, XV-32†
Tobacco Stamp Proofs XIV-98
Tobacco Duties 1864-74 (on-going from XIII-29†), (Re-introduction) XVI-107†
Tobacco Stamps (Census of) XVII-117†
War Tax Stamps (1915-30s) XVIII-67†, 116†
War-time Bank Draft XVII-117†
Winnepeg Motor Tax plaques XVII-29†, 67†
(see also *Canadian Revenue Newsletter*)
- Cape of Good Hope 1714 I-3-18, X-98
Display FC-VIII-1, VIII-10
Govt. Announcements VIII-40
KEVII Embossed XIII-7
Stamp Duties VIII-41
VOC Issues IX-102†, XII-16
- Cayman Islands Fiscal History I-3-3
Ceylon Catalogue Update I-4-24, II-23
Judicial 1882 I-1-16
Chausée Geld IX-12, 37
Chih, Estado de XI-125, XII-49
Chile Identity Card VI-47
Municipals IV-72a†
Overview II-21
Stamped Paper 1899-1900 XV-73†
- China—Bibliography I-2-10
Early Revenue Documents V-94
'Goat' Stamps XII-55†

The Revenue Journal

- Inflation issues VI-26
Judicial 'File Covers' XVI-32†
Opium Tax VI-89
Revenue Stamps V-37
Cigarette Seals (E. Europe &c) XVII-116†
Colombia—1916-35 Revenues VIII-37
 Alcabalas (Tax Receipts) XVII-133
 Asilo de San Pedro Claver XIII-48
 Atlantico (Bodas de Oro) XVII-47, 114
 Boyacá X-52, 116
 Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-18
 Error of Value IX-39
 Foreign Service Revenues VIII-99
 Leprosy Stamps VIII-15, 47
 Medellín XII-76
 Pro-Electrification VIII-105
 Punched cancels IX-31
Cook Islands XV-148
Corsica VI-74†
Costa Rica Bradbury, Wilkinson III-83
 Consumo Stamps XVIII-27†
 Emigración XV-152†, XVIII-66†
 Guanacaste XVIII-27†
 Modern Documentaries XV-153†
 Municipals XIII-61†, XIV-64†, XVI-143†,
 XVII-69†
 'Prendas de Café' XII-115†
 Tax-paid 152†
Crete Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-18
 'Flora' VIII-49
 Maritime Cancels XVII-130†
 Overview 1890s-2000 XII-115†
Cuba Giro Stamps X-113, FC-XI-1, XI-16
Cyprus Cancellation IX-39
 Catalogue Update II-24, XVII-21
 Checklist of Revenues VIII-23†
 'Opened Die' 1893 VII-66, 102, VIII-18
 QV Overprints 1883-6 IX-91, XV-51
 Revenue Perfins VIII-23†
Czechoslovakia
 1919 Issue FC & IBC-III-1, III-19
 Documentaries 1918-19 FC-I-1, I-1-23
 Modern Alcohol/Tobacco Labels XVI-69†,
 XVIII-117†
 Tax Receipt 1688 FC-II-3, II-56
Danzig Bills of Lading VII-99, VIII-18
 Decree of 1734 VIII-63
 Police Administration Fee XIII-86
De La Rue (see 'Security Printers')
Denmark Almanac Stamps IX-18†
 Customs Service operations IV-74†
 Documents 1660-1700s XIII-96†
 Duty on Imported Tobacco IV-94
 Electrical Inspection Stamps VIII-23†
 Movement from Stamps to Meter-marks VII-76†
 Radio Tax V-109†
 Revenue Overview VIII-110†
 Textile Controls X-98†
 Tobacco Labels V-99
Dutch Indies (& Brazil) X-96†
 Planning Permission XVII-130†
 Stamped Paper 1815-52 XVII-157†
 Vehicle Tax XVI-5†
Ecuador Municipals XII-112, XIII-57
 Revenues IX-44†, 105†, X-60†
 Stamped Paper IV-13
 Timbre Recargo Orientalista XIII-55
Egypt Metered Revenue VIII-19
El Salvador Dies OBC-III-2
 Municipals IV-72†
Equatorial Guinea XVI-70†
Exhibitions (see also Revenue Society Meetings)
 Bad Kissingen 1993 IV-24a, IV-50
 Bangkok 1993 IV-50; 2003 XIV-94
 Belgica 2001 XII-53
 Brazil 1993 IV-25
 Brighton & Hove 1998 IX-55
 Canada Literature 2005 XVI-77
 Capex 1996 VII-26
 Chicagopex 2004 XV-147; 2005 XVI-77
 España 2006 XVII-81
 Fiscal Society 1905 II-49, III-29
 Granada 1992 III-2
 Hampex 1995 VI-71
 Harrogate 2008 XVIII-79
 Istanbul 1996 VII-50
 Korea 1994 V-31, V-46, V-59
 Lisbon 1998 IX-69
 London 1990 I-2-1
 Martin Erler at RPS,L II-1
 Melbourne 1999 X-29
 Midpex 1995 VI-52; 1999 X-39
 National Postal Museum II-97
 New Dehli 1997 VIII-89
 New Zealand 1990 I-3-1
 Nordia 1993 IV-1
 Pacific 1997 VIII-89
 Pacific Explorer 2005 XVI-25
 Philex-France 1999 X-96
 PhiLITex 1992 III-73
 Poland 1993 IV-1, 25
 Royal Philatelic Society VII-20
 Singapore 1995 VI-52; 2004 XV-110
 St Petersburg 2007 XVIII-59
 Stampex 1992 III-50; 1993 IV-2, IV-49;
 1994 V-60; 1995 VI-72; 1996 VII-50;
 1997 VII-76; 1999 X-87; 2001 XII-32;
 2003 XIV-93; 2004 XV-110;
 2005 XVI-77
 Stamp Show 2000 (GB) XI-1
 Stanley Gibbons Gallery II-1
 Torquay 2006 XVII-132
 Washington 2006 XVII-62
Færoe Islands IV-74†
Federated Malay States 1935-41 V-12
 Catalogue Updates XIV-11
 SHARE A XII-88, XIII-56
Fiji Catalogue Update II-24
Finland Meter Marks IV-74†
 Modern Forgeries XIV-135†

The Revenue Journal

- Revenues IV-74†
Serpentine Roulettes XVII-26†
Tobacco Taxes VII-76†
Fiume Hungarian Occupation XV-88†
France Advertisement Duty VI-75†
 Alcohol Duty 1808 X-97
 Appointment of Receiver of Taxes in 1426
 XIV-116
 Chicorée Stamps VII-89
 Colonies (Gabon/Tahiti) XV-63, XV-148
 Colonial Judicial Stamps VI-29†
 Coupons de la Débite V-109†
 Effets de Commerce, 1950s X-97†
 Euro-denominated XIV-97†
 Journal Stamps I-3-2
 Miscellaneous XIII-57
 “Octrois” Local Taxes X-30†
 Parchment and Paper Charge Marks 1673-1791
 XII-5
 Revenue Stamp Booklets X-124
 Taxe Paiements IX-9
 Timbre Fiscal IX-8
 Tobacco Labels (Recent) XVI-30†
Germany AMG stamps XIII-130
 Bill of Exchange Stamps XVIII-92, 138
 Euro-denominated Judicials XV-34†
 Railway Passenger Tax XVIII-67†
 States Stamp Paper XVIII-61
 Tobacco Taxes X-86
 (see also Reviews of *Arbeitsgemeinschaft*
 Fiskalmarken from Vol IV)
Gibraltar Social Insurance XI-111
 Supreme Court Stamps X-30†
Great Britain
 Acts of Parliament in Philatelic Research
 VII-60, 104
 Agricultural Unemployment IV-37
 Alcohol Tax-paid Stamps XVII-24
 ‘America’ Stamps IV-21
 Armorial Bearings X-120
 Assessed Taxes XI-119
 Bankruptcy perfins XII-87
 Bath Chair Licences XVI-7
 Bibliography I-1-3, I-2-9
 Bills of Lading 1711-1880s XI-37
 British Library Archives XI-99†
 Change of Calendar 1752 XIII-49, XIV-19
 Cheque Stamps XIV-56
 Civil Service VIII-15
 Compound-plate stamps IV-3
 Consular XIII-21, XIV-22, XV-52, XVI-83,
 XVIII-119
 Contract Notes X-24
 Copyright Royalty Receipt stamps VI-37
 Cotton Duties XIII-93†
 Customs 1591 I-3-9
 Customs 1860 VI-8, XI-60
 Customs ‘Clearance Seals’ VI-62; XVI-88
 Cypher Label on Cover XVI-57, 99
 Dairy Bull Licence XVIII-100
 Denoted Duty VI-45
 Design of stamps X-25, XVIII-8†
 Dice Duty 1711-1862 X-5, 47
 Display of VI-2
 Duty on Dogs VII-34
 Embossing Machine in BL XVII-70†, 154
 Estate Duty XVII-24
 Excise Certificates VI-45
 Excise Revenue IV-36
 Excise Revenue (N Ireland) IV-35
 Fishing Licences XV-136
 Foreign Bill I-1-6, XVII-59
 On War Reparations XVIII-146
 Foreign Service IV-37
 Forgeries IX-11, 24
 Forged Overprints XVIII-111
 Forged Vehicle Licence Stamps XVII-129†
 Game and Game-keepers IX-94, X-13
 General Duty 16/- VI-87
 General Duty Numbered Dies VIII-73
 Growing Duty VII-2, XVII-99
 Hawkers and Peddlers X-109, XI-18, 61
 Health and Pensions Insurance XIV-43
 ‘Imperfect Stamp’ I-4-2, VI-88
 Import Duties XIV-44
 Income Tax Law XVI-100
 — stamps XVII-14
 Inland Revenue 1d XI-62
 KE VII ‘Specimens’ V-73
 KEVII-KGV Key Types XI-54, XII-9, 37,
 XIII-13, 55, XVII-13
 KGVI Key Types XVII-7, 15
 Key Types used overseas XV-50
 Land Registry VII-94
 Land Tax Receipts XVII-153
 Life Policy I-1-6, XIII-95†
 Local Authority Services XIII-74
 Marcus Samuel Collection IV-26
 Marine Engineering Association VII-11
 Medicine Duty II-43, VII-43, XIII-75
 (Forgeries) VI-84, VII-19, IX-36, XII-33
 Medicine Duty & Wm Grimstone II-90
 — in America VII-71†
 Military/Army Telegraphs XV-51
 Milk Licences XVII-103, 155
 Mill Sheets and sheet layout XVII-22
 Million Pound Stamp FC-IV-1, IV-1
 MIOR watermarks on KGVI stamps XVII-7,
 156
 National Insurance/Unemployment XVI-100,
 146, XVII-140
 Newspaper Duty 1711-12 X-4
 Newspaper Duty 1797-1815 VI-59, XIII-30†,
 XV-47
 Notarised documents XVII-10, 112
 Over-taxation in 1789 II-40
 Overseers of Bristol VIII-13
 Paper Cost Marks XVIII-30†, 47, XVIII-105
 Paper Duty OBC-IV-1
 Passport of 1904, 1902 XIV-19, XVIII-119

The Revenue Journal

- Peace Tax overprint XVIII-111
Pension Money Orders XVII-23
Perfins X-22, XIV-55
Perkins, Bacon XV-141
Perforations, First XIV-55
Playing Card Duty V-96
Post Horse Duty IX-102†
Postage & Revenue 6d 1933-36 X-54
Postage stamps used as revenues XVII-25, 110
POSTAGE STAMP cancel III-47, 54
Power of Attorney XVII-59
Prescription Charge VIII-16, 75, XV-29
Property Taxes in Keighley 1796-7 XVII-44
Proxy Duty X-20
Purchase Tax Apparel Scheme VI-45
QEII Key Types XIII-120, XVII-16
QV Key Types XVII-13
QV Perforations and Colours XVII-93
QV Revenue Heads XII-89
QV Watermarks XV-132, XVI-99, XVII-93
Radio/tv Licences XIII-139†
Radio Constructors Licence XVII-56
Receipt Duty FC-VII-1, VII-8, 100, VIII-15, 47,
75, XIII-30†, XIV-21
Register House Scotland XV-135, XVI-100
Sacrament Certificates XVI-54, 101
Sailcloth VII-2
Shipping Federation II-84, III-17
Social Services Payment stamps XIII-74,
XIV-24
Spirits, Modern Tax-Paid Labels XVII-111, 152
Stained Paper duty II-39
Stamp Act 1694 VI-48
Stamp Act 1865 VI-92
Stamp Duty 6d X-55
Stamp Office—job ad X-24
Stamp Office Tercentenary V-10, 66, VI-44
Stamping of Documents II-61
Sugar Rationing XVII-24, 64, XVIII-15
Tax Legislation IV-38, XVI-90
Tax Rates 1897 XIII-43
Tea, Coffee & Chocolate XIV-48, 125
Theed Head X-25
Train Hire Receipts XIV-21
Travel Permit/Travel Identity Stamps XVIII-10,
62
Unappropriated dies X-25
Utilities Savings Stamps XVII-60, 110
Vehicle Licences XVI-104†
Wyon Head X-25
- Greece Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs III-84
Distilled Alcohol Stamps XVIII-67†, 116†
Income Tax Stamps XVIII-27†
Judicials XIV-28†, 64†
Maritime Cancels XVII-130†
Ministry of Culture XII-88, XIII-55
Mount Athos XVII-69
Olympics XV-116†
Pensions Stamps (Pelican) XIV-137, XV-33†
Surtax Revenues on Foreign Bills XVI-143†
- Switch to Euros XII-55†, XIII-95†, XIV-97†,
XV-150†
TXΣ surcharges XVII-150†
Various from XII-115†—see *Cal Rev'r*
Greenland Cigarette Labels VIII-78, XIII-136†
Grenada Catalogue Update IBC-II-1
Guanacaste XV-151-2†
Guatemala, ABNCo Order Book XIV-128
The Chase V-26
First Issues V-103
1880s Typo Stamps V-54†, VI-75†
1933 2c Plate Varieties VII-22†
Guyana Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-16
Modern stamps XIII-24
Haiti Bills of Exchange X-127†
Postage Stamps used as Revenues X-31†
Hatay, Republic of XI-16
Hawaii, ABNC^o Stamps XVI-119
Airport Construction XIV-99†
Health Stamps XIV-6†
High Value Essays XVII-33
Justice Fiscal XIV-62†
Labour Agreements XVII-157†
Licences XVII-84†
Opium Stamps XVII-32†, 130†
Treasurer's Office XIV-134†
Holland Bibliography VIII-108†
1825-33 VI-27†
Driving Licences XIII-117
Embossed (inc 'Frying Pans') XIV-96†
Johannes v d Broeke VI-27†, VIII-108†
Modern Stamps under UV XV-69†
Mortgage Stamps XVII-130†
Municipals Catalogue (on-going from) XVIII-69
Newspaper Duty X-126†
Polio Vaccination Certificate XVIII-69†
Proposed New Catalogue XVII-130 (and sub-
sequent issues of 't *Cleyn Segel*)†
Radio Licences XII-22†
Receipt stamp XIV-56
Stock Exchange (1948) XII-116†
Switch to Euros XII-22†, 116†
Turnover Tax Stamps XVII-130†
Waterstaat Dept Stamps XVII-130†, 157†
Winterswijk Locals XIII-31†, 96†
Honduras Catalogue XV-64
Cigars XIII-56
Hong Kong KGVI \$200 XVI-125
QE II "B of E" & "Contract Note" V-41
1980 Provisionals III-7
Hungary Bibliography XV-154†, XVIII-31†
Budapest Municipals VIII-23†, XIII-62†
'Cattle Letters' Stamped Paper VIII-22†, IX-20†
XVIII-31†
Display of X-29
Essays for early issues XVII-31†
History of 1st Issues II-65, 81, XV-129
Hyperinflation VI-2
ID Cards XVIII-31†
Instructions to Lawyers XIV-137

The Revenue Journal

- Lawyers' Stamps FC-I-3, I-3-19, VII-72†, VIII-23†
'Leaf-vein' stamps X-28, (Essays) XIV-100†, XVII-117†, XVIII-31†
– Catalogue Numbering Systems XIV-28†
Modern Revenues XI-98†
Municipal Revenues XIV-137, XVII-71†
Paprika Tax XV-117†
Perfins on Revenues XI-131†
Tax Laws XIII-62†, XVII-117
Update to Floderer Catalogue VII-23†, VII-92†
(see also *Okmánybélyeg* reviews from Vol. IV)
- Iceland Birth of Revenues XVII-85
Cheques &c VIII-80†
Electrical Inspection Fee Stamps VIII-22†, VIII-80†
- India CEP overprints I-3-2
Challan XV-64
Compound-plate stamps IV-3
Court Fees XI-17, XIII-52
Entertainments Taxes XIV-132
Fakes and Forgeries VIII-61, XIV-21, 133, XVIII-8†
Forged Stamped Paper XIV-41, XVIII-22
Government Bonds IV-78
Hundis FC-VIII-2, VIII-44, 75; VI-55†
KGV Court Fees VI-17
Opium trade XV-64
Petition stamps VIII-77
Printers' Waste V-102
Share Certificates XI-17
Stamp Duty XIV-22
Stamped Paper XV-111, 149, XVI-27, XVI-81, 102, (Congreve) XV-115†
Tobacco X-86
- Indian States II-9 (see also *The Indian Revenues* reviewed V-109 *et seq*)
Bahawapur Specimens VIII-76
Banda proofs V-50
Baoni stamped paper XII-105
Baroda V-50, VII-85
Bharatpur IV-77, X-44, XII-65†
Bhavnagar proofs V-50
Bikaner proof V-102
Cutch seals III-77
Gondal Cheque X-122
Gurjat Essay FC-VIII-3, VIII-77
Indargarh FC-III-2, III-46
Indore/Holkar FC-V-2, V-50, 74
Jalimvalis Estate XII-106
Janjira II-27, 51
Jaora proofs V-75, usage VIII-98, XIII-54
Jodhpur (Marwar) V-75
Junagadh III-47, XVI-47
Kathiawar IV-18
Khairpur XII-104
Kishangarh XIII-53
Kolhapur IV-58
Madhya Bharat IV-78, VII-5, 41
Mewar Udaipur V-76, XII-105
Morvi proofs V-76
Mysore proofs V-100
– Stamped paper XII-104
Nawanagar XV-111, 149
Palitana, De La Rue IV-81
Raj Gainta proof V-100
Rajasthan Entertainments XIV-10, 40, 132
Rampur X-79, XII-66, XIII-56
Rewa X-79
Sample stamps (Indap & Co) XI-126
Sarangarh XII-103, XIII-51
Sirmoor proof V-100
Surguja XI-87
Travancore XIII-53
Tripure proofs V-100
Vala IV-31, OBC-IV-2
Vinchur XI-17
Wadwhan XII-106
Wankaner FC-X-3
- Indochina Stamped Paper XIV-97†
Indonesia Airport tax XII-87
Modern stamps XIII-24
Music and Video Stamps XIV-6†
Tobacco Tax Strips VIII-53†, XIII-137†
TV Licence Stamps XV-73†
- International Coffee Organisation VIII-97, IX-12
Iran Catalogue VIII-105, XIII-61†
Numerals XIII-61
Petroleum Taxes (?) IX-71, X-22
Requêtes et Pétitions III-69
- Iraq Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-40
Looted Revenues XIV-97
Saddam Hussein 'commemorative' XIV-136
- Ireland Admiralty Court XVII-145
Counterfeits VIII-19
Dog License VII-35, 67, XIV-131, XVII-97
Linen Seals VII-102
Misappropriations XVIII-9, 59
Overprint Plates 1922-3 XII-25†
Petty Sessions XIV-131, XV-65
Playing Cards XIV-23
Punched Cancels XVII-145
Southern Ireland XVIII-51, 71†
Tax Laws 1774-1800 II-85, III-15
Tax Stamp Wrappers XVIII-24
Three Queries VII-10
Victorian Era Blue Stamps XVII-96
- Italy Bibliography II-75
Bills of Exchange X-124, XVIII-90
CD-ROM Catalogue XVII-66
Chamber of Commerce Municipals XVIII-66
Consulars of Umberto I XII-24†
Contratti di Borsa XIII-132†
Croatia and Slovenia XVII-117†
Crowns on Stamps XVII-158†
Death Certificate XIV-100
Death-related Municipals XVI-144†
Elephants on Municipals XVII-69†
Euro-denominated stamps X-125, XI-16, XVII-72†

The Revenue Journal

- Faked 19th Century Documents X-32, XVIII-70†
- Forgeries of Modern Revenues XVII-159†
- ID Cards XV-31†
- Kingdom of Naples and Sicily Stamped Paper VII-71†
- (States) Mixed Frankings XI-96
- Luxury Good Stamps XVII-158†
- Modena Stamped Paper 1848 XVIII-70†
- Modern Issues FC-II-4, II-57, 75
- Motor Vehicle Tax XIII-61†
- Municipals V-83†, XI-96†, XV-153†
(see also *The Blue Survey of Italian Municipals* from Vol IX and Bill Barr in *Cal Rev'r*)
- Municipal Health & Hygiene XIV-137†
- Municipal Poster Duty X-31†
- Municipal Stamps 'for' Victor Emmanuel II XVI-29†
- Municipal 'Urgenzia' Stamps XII-115†
- Municipalities which have changed names XVIII-116†
- Naples Passport Stamps XVI-68†
- Parma Area Municipals XV-153†
- Passport XIII-133
- Plague of Locusts XV-116†
- Playing Card Duties XVII-72†
- 'Postal' Cancells on Revenues XVII-72†
- Printed by Smorty & Poneider XII-22†
- Radio/Tv Licences VII-71†
- Sicily Municipals XIII-31†, XVI-29†, XVII-158†
- Stromboli Area Municipals XIII-134†
- Switch to Euros X-125†
- Telematic Stamps XVII-72†, 157†
- Tobacco Stamps XVII-158†
- Vesuvius Area Municipals XV-72†
- 'Voluntary cause' stamps XVII-27†
- World's Oldest Map XVI-143†
(see also Reviews of *Fiscali* from Vol IV)
- Jamaica Catalogue Update III-11
- Coffee Industry Board XVII-19, 64
- Impressed Adhesive Revenues XVIII-83, 153
- Japan Patent Agency XII-49
- Jersey Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs III-71
- Modern Issues X-114, XV-74, 147, XVII-54
- Jordan (overprints) XV-89, XII-64†
- Catalogue XIV-137†
- Tobacco XIII-61†
- Kazakhstan Liquor Strips XVIII-60
- Kenya 1963-70 Revenue 10c IV-41, XVIII-26
- Discoveries XIV-99†
- Judicials &c VI-13
- Metered Revenue VIII-48
- Modern Usage XVII-110
- Korea Municipals XII-115†
- Kurdistan Revenues XIII-54
- Kyrgyzstan Alcohol/Tobacco XII-115†
- Laos Overview X-30†
- Latin America, Display IV-62
- Liberia XIII-95†
- Libya 1955-55 VI-99†
- Revenues VII-72†
- Lithuania Modern Issues X-122
- Tobacco & Alcohol Strips VIII-23†
- Lombardy Venetia 42 lire stamp XVII-158†
- Almanac & Poster Stamps XVII-159†
- Judging Exhibits of XI-112
- Signettes 1797-1862 I-3-21, I-4-3, FC-II-1, II-3
- "Lusitania" Affidavit III-92
- Macau Assistencia XV-117†
- Handover to China (1999) XI-128†
- Madeira Bills of Lading VII-99
- Malaysia Social Security (SOCSO) Stamps XVII-131
- Malta Catalogue Update III-11
- Anglo-Maltese League XVIII-112
- Mauritius Earliest fiscals I-2-17
- Availability of fiscals for postage I-4-21
- Mexico 1923-24 Tax Law I-1-11, I-2-15
- Prostitution Tax I-2-16
- Stamped Paper 1840-1 XIV-28†
- Miscellaneous
- Anaglyptography XI-128†, XIV-134†, XV-115†, XVI-104†
- British Library collections XV-34, XI-99
- Chand Fund (Scholarships) XII-57
- Legal Deposit Regulations XVIII-113
- Calendar Change XIII-49
- Colour in Catalogues XIV-5
- 'Commercial Paper' Legal Definitions XV-70†
- Congreve Compound-plate Printing IV-3, XV-114†, XVII-158†
- De La Rue (display) VII-20
- Digital Publications XIII-73, XIII-105
- Disposal of Collections VII-75, XVII-130
- Early Scott Revenue Album I-2-22
- Electronic Mail XIV-38
- Expertisation of Revenues III-25
- FIP Judging Seminar VI-57
- FIP Recognition of Revenues VII-49
- FIP Revenue Commission Newsletter #1 XVII-82, 125, XVIII-6
- FIP Rules II-71, IV-48, 57
- Fiscal Philately in 1903 VII-69
- Fiscal Philately in 1924 VI-20
- Gary Ryan (award to) IX-5
- History of Revenue Collecting II-49, III-29
- Importance of Revenue Stamps in Philately IV-75
- Judging Revenues III-4, IBC-III-4
- Judicial Stamps I-1-15
- Martin Erler (appreciation) XI-61
- Meter Marks (BL Collection) XVIII-117†
- Methods of Collecting II-73, III-1, 25, VI-33
- Munich Philatelic Library XVIII-110
- National Youth Stamp Cttee XIV-42
- Nineteenth Century Exchange Rates IV-8
- Old Approval Selection V-20
- Origins of Philatelic Collecting XVI-66†

The Revenue Journal

- Origins of Revenue Stamps V-3
Paper-making, Optical Brighteners &c VII-71†
Parchment VI-44
Patent Office Library XVIII-118†
Perfins on Revenues X-23, XII-54†, XV-149
Perkins, Bacon (display) VII-20
 Correspondence XV-141
Philatelic Congress of GB CS-XI-1
Philatelists as a Security Threat XVI-5†
Preservation of Philatelic Material XVII-67†
Pricing Revenues III-49, 79
Rambles at Home & Abroad V-34, 67, 96
Revenues in Thematic Collections IX-101†
Rowland Hill Award to Tony Hall XVII-6
Royal Philatelic Society London Library XV-31†
Saddam Hussein 'commemorative' XIV-136
Sir James Clark II-41
Sources of Revenue Material VIII-14
Thill Collection (sale flyer) XIV-75
Travelling Through The Great Unknown VI-83
Unwanted/Unsaleable Stamps XVI-106†, 144†
Use of Embossed Stamps II-61
Use of UV Light XV-69†, XVI-108†
Walter Morley (booklet) XV-112, XVII-25
Warwick & Warwick Revenue Auction X-105
Websites for Revenues XIII-29
Western Philatelic Library X-58
 'Woodfree Paper' XVII-55
Monaco FC-VI-2, VI-35, FC-VII-3, VII-51
 Effects de Commerce (checklist) X-62†
 Tax on cigarette lighters X-26, XIII-94†
Mongolia 1940s XVI-87
 Swastika Perforations XVIII-27†
Monserrat Catalogue Update III-12
Morroco Modern Revenues XVIII-102
Mozambique Hut Tax XII-19, 54†
Myanmar Court Fees XII-80, XIII-24
 Thai Occupation in WW II XIII-107
Namibia 1990- XVI-108†, 144†
Natal Embossed stamps XIII-97, XIII-97†
 Native Registration Forms XVII-130†
 Numeral Cancellations XVI-144†
 Registry of Deeds Perfin XVIII-45
Nepal Court Fee Stamps XVII-74†, XVIII-31†, 46
 Handstruck Revenues XIII-138†
New Zealand Airport tax XII-86
 1d Stamp Duty XII-111, XIII-87
 Social Security stamps FC-V-3, V-70
 Ultra High Values I-3-15, I-4-22
Newfoundland 'Caribou' stamps XIV-7, XV-9, XVI-79
 Essay XVII-12
Niue Catalogue Update III-12
Northern Rhodesia Printers and Quantities XV-114†
Norway Catalogue Update IV-19
 Bottle Return Deposit Stamps XVIII-71†
 Consular Stamps XVII-74†
 Luxury Goods Tax V-110†
 Modern Revenues XIII-62†
 Playing Card Tax VII-44†
 Radio Licences IV-72†, 75†, VI-28†
 Tobacco Stamps XI-129†
 – Home-grown Tobacco XIII-30†
 Travel Permits (WW II) X-60
 Vehicle Tax (1933) XV-33†, (2005) XV-71†
 (see also *Stempelmerket*—many articles on Trades Union Due stamps)
Nyasaland Die Proof VII-67
 School Fees XV-138
Obituaries Ritchie Bodily VIII-88
 Arthur Ronald Butler XIV-73
 Dr Robert Champion XV-86
 Gerald Davis XVI-45
 Donald L Duston XI-71
 John Fosbery XV-126
 Denis Gainon XVII-127
 Ian Gibson XIII-42
 Gene Kelly XIII-107
 Robson Lowe VIII-35, 77
 Herbert Moll XVII-128, XVIII-28†
 Marcus Samuel VIII-88
 Josef Schonfeld XII-3
 Piet Steen XIII-42
 Revd Peter Thornton XVII-42
Oman Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-16
Orange River Colony XV-69†
Pahang Revenue XII-88, XIII-56
Pakistan 1947-1980s X-23
 Arms Licence Fees XV-151†, XVII-107
 Attestation XVII-107
 Central Excise XVII-108
 Court Fee XVII-108
 Entertainment XVII-135
 Excise XVII-135
 Miscellaneous Special Duties XVII-106, 135
 Provincial Key Types XVI-11
 Revenue XVII-136
 Star & Crescent types XV-18
Palestine 1918 OPDA Stamps XVIII-44
 An Arab Revenue II-44
 Catalogue Project X-58
 Modern XVI-70†
 Postal Aspects of Revenues I-4-13, II-17
 Rafah Border Control XIV-57, 132
Panama Airport Tax XII-86
 Documentaries 1913-55 VII-16, XII-55†
 Proofs 1906-15 XVI-28
 Triangular Customs Stamps VI-97, IX-40
 'Used in India' XV-43
Papua Catalogue Update III-12
Papua New Guinea Fakes X-46, XI-63
 Postal O'printed for Revenues XVI-5†
Persia—see Iran
Peru "ACS 15p" overprint XVIII-29
 Airport Tax XII-86
 Catalogue Update V-21
 Correspondence with ABNC° V-52, 105
 Currency IV-88
 Decreto Ley 19620 XIII-134†

The Revenue Journal

- Documentaries IX-101†, XV-96, (1946-) XV-152†
Faked Document XVI-25
First Issue XVII-156
Invoice XVI-62
Mining Certificate XV-137
1870-71 Proofs IV-14
Postmarked Revenues FC-IV-4, IV-89
Precancels XVII-64
Tax Rates XI-116
Unemployment Stamps X-40†
Philippines, Spanish Cat Update III-37, 55
Discovery VIII-102
'Lady with Hammer' XV-151†
Recargo Overprint III-57
Pohjois Inkeri VIII-103, IX-11
Poland 1927 Specimens FC-I-4, I-4-18
Modern IV-72a†
Portugal Bills of Exchange FC-XI-3, XI-77
Bills of Lading VII-99
Consulados no Brazil IX-70
De La Rue Contract IX-57, 85
Documents XVI-59
First Issue VII-93†
Proofs VI-28†
Special-purpose issues IV-72†
Stamped Paper IV-72†, VI-28†
Puerto Rico Excise Duty VII-76†, IX-18†
Stamped Paper VI-76†
Qatar History & Stamps XIII-83, XIV-136
Revenue Society
Accounts 1990-91 II-26; 1991-92 III-48a; 1992-3 IV-60; 1993-94 V-47; 1994-95 VI-70; 1995-96 VII-74; 1996-97 CS-VIII-3; 1997-98 IX-76; 1998-99 X-89; 1999-2000 XI-93; 2000-2001 XII-91; 2001-2002 XIII-90; 2002-2003 XIV-92; 2003-2004 XV-106; 2004-2005 XVI-94; 2005-2006 XVII-149; 2006-2007 XVIII-79
Auctions 1997 VII-2, CS-VIII-3; 1998 IX-2, CS-IX-3; 1999 CS-X-1, CS-X-3; 2000 XI-27, CS-XI-3; 2001 CS-XII-1; 2002 CS-XIII-2; 2003 CS-XIV-2; 2004 CS XV-1, CS-XV-3; 2005 CS-XVI-1, CS-XVI-2; 2006 CS-XVII-1, CS-XVII-3; 2007 CS-XVIII-1, CS-XVIII-3
Binding the *Journal* VIII-78, 106
Bus trip (Christmas 2003) XIV-133
Constitution & Rules II-35, X-92 [and herein]
Exhibitions Co-ordinator
Library Rules, Contents CS-IX-3, IX-74, XI-23, XII-120
Meetings I-2-1, I-2-2, I-3-1, I-4-1, I-4-11, II-25, 75, III-26, 48, IV-26, 59, V-2, 45, 60, 80, 88, VI-2, 34, 69, 71 VII-50, 74, 76, X-58, 88, XI-26, 91, XII-90, XIII-89, XIV-91, XVI-21, CS-XV-1, CS-XV-3, XVII-62, 148
– [with] Cinderella Stamp Club XIII-64, XV-112
– Committee Display III-26
– Competitions III-74, IV-61, VI-71, VII-50, IX-69, X-91, XI-93, XIV-93
– 1993 Display to Royal PS III-73
– 1994 Display to GB Society V-2
– Judging Seminars II-4, CS-XVI-4
– Philatelic Congress of GB CS-XI-1
Membership List II-37
Society Name XVII-41
StampShow 2000 CS-X-3, XI-1
Writing for the *Journal* CS-XVI-2, CS-VII-2
Rhodesia Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs III-84, IV-17
Hut Tax XI-109
Printers and Quantities XV-114†
Rh/Nyasaland School Fees XV-138
Rh/Zimbabwe School Fees II-20
Romania Municipals VIII-110†
Nasvad County (Transylvania) XVIII-68†
Russia Alcohol/Tobacco (modern) XII-115
Baku District Court Stamps VII-27
Consulars 1914 I-4-19
Court Fee and Documents 1887 VI-41
District Court Issues II-11
Forgery of 1906-7? II-80
Forged Alcohol Stamps XVIII-23
St Petersburg Hospital Tax IV-90
– Magistrates Courts IX-20†
Theatre Tax 1910 I-2-20, XVIII-106
Tobacco Excise Strips IX-63, X-80
Wine taxation XVII-63
St Kitts Nevis III-12, XVI-63
St Lucia New Issue VII-103
St Thomas & Prince VIII-110†, IX-18†
St Vincent III-12, XVI-63, XVIII-26
Samoa XV-149
San Marino Modern Issues XV-144
Stamped Paper XV-88†
Transition to Euros XVI-68†
Sardinia Passports XIII-132†
Saudi Arabia XII-53†
Scandinavian Miscellany XVII-9
Security Printers
American Bank Note Company VII-67, XVI-64, 119, XVI-64, 119, XVII-26†
Bradbury, Wilkinson III-70, 81
B,W and DLR Archives XVIII-19
Cartor XVII-63
De La Rue (S Australia Specimens) VI-3
Day Books (Portugal) IX-88
Dublin Factory XVII-131
Sheet layouts XV-67, XVII-22
Fabritius XVIII-30†
Thomas Gregg & Sons XVIII-116†
Security Banknote Co of Philadelphia XVIII-25
Verdal Botrykkeri XVIII-30†
Walsall Print Group XVII-63
Waterlows (Brazil) VII-36; (S.T. sheets) VII-96
Charles Whiting & Beaufort House Press XVII-158†
Seychelles Bill of Exchange XIII-19
Catalogue Update III-12

The Revenue Journal

- Sierra Leone Catalogue Update III-12
Singapore Catalogue Update XIV-13
 Entertainments Duty XII-43
 S1 'chop' I-3-2
South Africa Assize Overprints XI-73
 Cancellations XV-145
 Consular *1d* XII-101
 Overprints on, XVII-130†
 Discoveries XI-18
 Dog Tax tokens XVII-157
 Embossed issues XVII-31†
 'Homelands' X-56, 83
 Interstate Usage XV-68†, XVII-87
 Passport Regulations & Perfins XVII-130†
 Perfins XVI-24
 Petrol Restrictions XVI-138, XVII-114
 Registry of Deeds XVI-22
 Revenues used Postally XV-152†
 Union Revenues XII-44
 (see also 't *Cleyn Segel*)
South Yemen Brad, Wilkinson Proofs IV-40
Spain Colegio Stamps IV-69, 83, V-17
 Euro-denominated tamps XV-151†
 First Revenue Stamp V-61
 Fishing Licences X-57
 Madrid Municipals VII-44†
 Sociedad del Timbre stamps XV-24, 63
 Sales Tax stamps XVI-127
 Stamped Paper OFC-V-1, V-3, XIII-21
 Wallpaper Tax XVII-153
Spanish Africa (additions) VII-14
Spanish Colonies Stamped Paper IV-90
Spanish Morocco (additions) VI-22
Straits Settlements Display VI-24
 Judicial 1869 I-1-16
 KG V & KG VI V-12
 Receipt stamps I-4-12
Sudan discoveries IX-72, X-22, XV-63
Swaziland 1970- XVI-107†
Sweden Alcohol/Tobacco Duties IX-43†, XVI-104†
 Bottle Return Deposit Stamps XVIII-71†
 Charta Sigillata IV-74†, VIII-110†
 Compound-plate stamps IV-3, VII-68, 104
 Consular stamps in US\$ XVII-10
 Motor Vehicle Tax Stamps VII-44†
 Municipals VII-44†
 Newspaper Stamps IX-44†, X-31†
 Playing Card Duty VI-78†, X-99†
 Radio & Tv Licences X-31†
Switzerland Aarberg 1908 VII-12
 Basle Tramway Stamps XVI-105†, 142†
 Canton de Geneve X-58
 Canton Vaud XVI-135
 Consular/Immatriculation VIII-20, 106
 Droit des Pauvres VIII-17, 106
 Fishing Licences XV-73†
 Gemeinde Thalwil VIII-78
 Hertig Sample Sheets X-59
 Kantone & Gemeinden I-2-18
 Kanton Aargue Party Permit XI-130
 Kanton Basel Casual Worker's Permit XVII-100
 — Tramway Stamps XVIII-66†
 Kanton Berne XVI-136, VII-72†, VIII-109†,
 IX-17†, 47†
 — Booklets X-4-†, XIII-64†
 — Fishing Permit X-64, XII-24†
 — Mayoral Reference XVII-100
 — Poster Tax VII-81
 Kanton Fribourg Counterfeits IX-46†, 71
 Kanton Geneve Effects de Commerce X-40†
 Kanton Herislau Govt. Offices XI-130†
 Kanton Lucerne Cycling Permit XI-25†
 — High Court Stamps VI-55†
 Kanton St Gallen Fee Tax VI-18
 Kanton Ticino VIII-23†
 Kanton Zurich VII-13, VII-35
 Motor Vehicle Taxes IX-103†
 Nansen stamps XIII-23
 News Item re Prostitutes V-47
 Passport (Stadt Basel) XVIII-50
 Poison Permit FC-X-2, X-40†
 Postal cancels on revenues XII-46
 Travelling Salesman Licence XVIII-49
 Vehicle Taxes XIII-94†
 (see also Reviews of *Gene Kelly's Revenue Philatelist* from Vol IV)
Tahiti discoveries XV-148
Tanganyika Entertainments Tax VI-15, VII-83
 Stamp Duty & c V-82†
Tati Concessions FC-XI-2, XI-42
Thailand Agriculture Tax XII-81
 Bibliography I-2-9
 Bradbury, Wilkinson III-82
 Currency XII-83
 Occupation of Burma XIII-107
Thrace 1913- Overprints XVI-70†
Tobago Departure Tax XVI-63
Tonga Revenues VIII-90
 Tax Rates XI-118
Transvaal Display to RPSL IV-2
 KE VIII Colour Trials VIII-42
Trinidad & Tobago Cat Update III-12
 Bradbury Wilkinson Proofs IV-17
 National Insurance XII-88
Trucial States XV-53
Turkey Euro-denominated XIV-63†, 135†
Turks & Caicos Departure Tax VII-103, XIII-57
Uganda Protectorate VI-86
Uganda KGVI Overprints XIV-77
 Receipts VIII-48
 Revenues V-89, VI-13
Ukraine Alcohol/Tobacco strips XIV-61†,
 XVI-104†, XVII-33†
Uruguay 1832 Papel Sellado XVII-91
 Hearse Licence XVI-25
 Marriage Taxation XVIII-58
 Pen Tax XVII-159†
 Private Die Medicine Stamps XVI-33†
 Stamped Paper 1832 XVI-33†
 Vehicle Taxes XIII-95†

The Revenue Journal

- USA Adulterated Foodstuffs XIV-16†
Amusement Taxes XV-72†
‘Battleships’ IX-42†
Beer Stamps XVII-161, XVIII-65†
Bibliography I-1-5
‘Black Proprietaries’ XVI-142†
Bounced Cheque Documents I-4-22
Butler & Carpenter Essay V-9, XII-54†
– Print Processes VIII-110†
Brown’s Essence of Ginger XI-128†, XIV-134†,
XVI-104†
California Bills of Exchange XV-30†
– Exchange & Insurance VIII-80†
– Feed Tax XVI-18, XVII-28†
Cannabis XII-116†
Canned Food XVII-71†
Certificates for Chinese Subjects XVII-161†,
XVIII-12
Cheque Vignettes XVIII-65†
Cigar Maker’s Permit XVIII-64†, 116†
Civil War Period IV-72a†, IX-43†, XIII-138†
Coil Stamps XIII-31†
Coin-operated Machines XII-65†
Confederate States Business Taxes XVI-105†,
XVII-118†
Copyright Licence/Royalty Stamps (1800s)
XVI-142†
Cotton Order Booklets X-128†
Cotton Tax Stamps & Tags X-30†, 61†
Counterfeit Tobacco stamps XVII-27†
Display by Robson Lowe V-2
Distilled Spirits XV-73†, 150†, XVI-65†,
(1791-1802) 69†
Face Powder XV-33†
Facsimile Medicine Stamps X-62†
Faked Revenue Document X-95†, XII-53†
Firearms Transfer Tax XIV-99†
First Period Exchange Stamps VIII-110†
Fish and Game Stamps IV-72a†, V-81†, VI-55†,
VIII-79†
Forged Michigan Cigarette Stamps XVIII-23
Hen’s Teeth XVII-28†
Illinois Cigarette Stamps XVI-69†
“Instructive Clauses” (1870s) XII-53†
1934 Liquor Strips XVIII-65†
Los Angeles Real Estate Taxes XIII-30†
Maryland Alcohol Duties XIII-29†
Match Stamps XVII-71†, XVIII-115†
Meat Inspection Stamp VIII-16, 104
Medicinal Liquor Forms XVI-6†
Medicine Stamps XVIII-115†
Money Transfers to Canada XII-114†
“Most Wanted” Playing Cards XIV-62†
Narcotics Stamps XVI-34†, XVIII-115†
National Philatelic Museum ‘sell-off’ XV-75,
XVI-36
Nevada Gold Rush XVII-26†
New York Stock Transfer Stamps 1943-80
X-61†
Nudes X-62†
Oleomargarine XI-97
Opium Tax XIII-135†
Oregon State Insurance Stamps XVII-161†
Papillon Cough Cure XII-114†
Patent Medicine Duty II-43, V-83†, XIII-60†,
XIV-134
Perfins on Revenues XII-4†, 54†
Piso’s Cure for the Consumption XIV-135†
Playing Card Wrappers XVIII-115†
Private Die Essays, XVII-160†
Proprietary (Legal Definitions) XIII-136†
Ration Stamps (WWII) XVIII-65
Revenue Booklets XIV-26†
Silver Tax X-128†, XIII-137†
Stamped Paper by Butler & Carpenter VII-26†,
VIII-22†
‘Tape-worms’ XVI-142†
Tax In Kind XVII-71†
Tennessee Embossed Stamp XVII-71†
Unissued \$5,000 Documentary XVI-34†
US Virgin Islands (cheque for) V-109†
Vehicles for Hire XVI-6†, 66†
Wine Stamps (Cancellations) XVII-118†
Wishart’s Pine Tree Cordial XII-21†
Wizard Oil XIII-136†
(see also *The American Revenuer*)
Uzbekistan Alcohol/Tobacco Strips XII-115†
Venezuela Estado Bolivar XVIII-116†
Falcon State XVI-143†
Perfins/Precancels XV-149
Proofs IV-88, V-11
Venice ‘AQ’ Paper V-93
Vietnam XIII-134†
Bradbury, Wilkinson Proofs IV-39
Consular Stamps XVII-118†
Licores Stamps XVIII-25
Wei Hai Wei XV-53
Yemen History XIV-28†
Port Departure Stamps XV-71†
Zanzibar Cancellations 1893-1910 VI-79
Discoveries V-79, VI-15, 63
Zimbabwe 1981 III-80
Airport Tax XIII-57

The Revenue Journal

Authors

(of material published in *The Journal* only)

- Adams, Tony
 Indian States II-27, 51, III-46, 77, V-18
 Pohjois Inkeri IX-11
- Akerman, Clive—Editorials & Reviews
 ABNC^o Order Books (Guatemala/Nicaragua)
 XIV-128
 Argentina I-1-19, II-91, III-63, 86, IV-63, 89,
 VI-91, IX-13, XII-100, XVII-17
 Argentina (Provinces) IV-12, VIII-102, X-123,
 XI-6, XIII-18
 Bolivia VIII-66, 103, XVII-110, XVIII-24
 Bradbury Wilkinson & DLR Archives XVIII-19
 Brazil II-45, V-8, 49, VI-67, XV-11, XV-56
 Brazil (States) V-77, VII-36, VIII-69, XII-100
 GB Passport XVIII-119
 GB Varieties I-1-6, XVII-22
 Germany Wechsel Stamps XVIII-92, 138
 Hawaii High Values XVII-33
 Panama XV-43, XVI-28
 Perkins, Bacon XV-141
 Peru XV-96, XVI-62, XVII-156
 Seychelles XIII-19
 Spanish Colonies—Peru IV-92
 Spanish Wall-paper Tax XVII-153
 Venezuela XVIII-25
- Amado, Joaquín, Cuba XI-16
 Spain XV-24, XVI-127
- Andrews, James—Guatemala V-26, 103
- Anyon, Alan—Colombia VIII-37, 47, 99, 105, IX-31,
 39, X-52, 117, XII-76, XIII-48, XVII-47,
 133
- Armitage, Lawrence—GB VI-48, VII-8, 100, VIII-
 15, 97, X-20, 120, XI-119, XIV-21,
 XIV-48, 125, XVII-103, XVIII-100
- Baggot, Cliff—Bahawapur VIII-76
 USA VIII-16
- Barefoot, John—Canada XVII-52
 Cyprus VIII-49
 Pakistan X-23
 Victoria (Oz) X-85
- Barnes, Richard T XIV-57, 132
- Bayley, Edmund—Barbados II-31
- Beard, John—N Ireland, XVIII-24
- Bergstrom, Bob—Brazil VIII-49, 78
- Blatt, S.M.—India VIII-61, XVI-81
- Booth, Roger—GB IV-35, 38
- Bridges, Eddie—S Africa XI-73, XII-101
- Brouwer, Buis—Pohjois Inkeri VIII-103
- Brown, A. Frank—Josef Schonfeld XII-3
 GB Paper Cost Marks XVIII-105
- Boulay, Giles de—Danzig VIII-18, 63, XIII-86
- Burt, Randall E—ABNC^o Hawaii XVI-119
- Butler, Ronald—Argentina Display I-4-11
 Editorial I-2-1
 GB IX-72
- Australian States I-1-7, I-3-14, I-4-2, II-88, III-
 53, V-49, VI-3, 39, VII-3
- Cameron, Alan—Thailand XIII-107
- Cartwright, Brian M—Rampur State, XII-66, XIII-56
- Caso, Michele—Albania IV-42
 Modern Italy II-57, 75, 77
- Champion, Robert H—GB X-5, 47, XI-37, XIII-75
 XIV-116
- Chandler, John H—GB Medicine XII-33
- Chinchen, Barry—GB Nat. Insurance XVI-100,
 XVII-140
 GB Pension Orders XVII-23
 GB Sugar Rationing XVIII-15
- Cockburn, Peter—Malaysia XVII-131
- Collins, Peter—Cape of GH I-3-18
 Czech 17th Century II-56
 Indian States II-9
- Churney, Leon—Arab Palestine Rev II-46
- Cockburn, Peter—Malaysia XIII-56
- Craig, William D—Victoria (Oz) X-41
- Crane, Leland—Chile II-21
- Curado, Reginaldo Fleury—Brazil VIII-21, 49, IX-
 72, X-23
 Rio Grande do Sul VIII-69, 74, 105
- Dagnall, Harry—GB II-39, IV-21, VI-44, 59, VII-60,
 IX-35, X-54, 109, XI-61, XIII-49, XV-47,
 XVII-99, 153, XVIII-47
 Ireland VII-102
 Paper XVII-55
 Parchment VI-44
 Review VIII-50
- Dahl, John—GB Consular XIII-21
 Portugal IX-57, 70, 85, XI-77, XVI-59
- Davey, Paul—Malaysia XII-88
- Davis, Gerald—India XV-64, 149
 Myanmar XIII-24
- Defounex, Pierrat—Switzerland VIII-7
- Dibiase, John—GB Cyphers XVI-57
- Dight, J F—Sudan X-22
- Dorman Mark—Egypt VIII-9
- Drysdall, Alan—Transvaal VIII-42
- Duston, Donald—Algeria IX-38
 Argentina IX-71
 Australia IX-38
 Brazil (Ceará) V-78
 Br Commonwealth I-4-22, II-23, III-11
 British Guiana VIII-105
 France VII-85, IX-8, XIII-57
 GB VI-45, IX-36
 Hatay XI-16
 Norway IV-19
 Peru V-21
 Spain IV-69, 83, V-17, X-57
 Spanish Africa VII-14
 Spanish Morocco VI-22

The Revenue Journal

- Spanish Philippines III-37, 55, VIII-102
Sudan IX-72
Switzerland VII-12, VIII-20
Edwards, Judith—Newfoundland XVII-12
Endebrock, Peter—Argentina XVIII-112
Ellis, Patrick—Tanganyika VII-83
Elsmore, Dave—NSW & Queensland XIV-119
 Western Australia XV-95
Farago, Steve—Kenya XVII-110, XVIII-26
Ferber, LeRoy—Rosario Sanitario V-108
Fosbery, John—GB Perfins X-23
 Ireland VII-67
 Panama VI-97, VII-16
 Persia IX-71
Fulcher, LW—New South Wales I-1-8, I-2-12,
 I-3-11
 Fiscal Philately VI-20
Gaignon, Denis—Switzerland VIII-106
Gibson, Ian—Kenya IV-41, VIII-48
 Bangladesh VI-36
 Uganda VIII-48
 Zanzibar Cancels VI-79
Giffen, Peter—Malaya, Straits V-12
Goodall, Michael—Ireland XIV-23
Graham, Dr Conrad—GB VI-62, VII-43, XV-112
Greenland, Maureen—Congreve process IV-3
 Sweden VII-104
Griffiths, Alan J—New South Wales XIV-15, 83, 112
 Queensland XII-73
Hager, Paul—Nepal XVIII-46
Halewood, Nicholas—QE II Hong Kong V-41
Hall, Andrew—Australia Marine Stewards IV-45
 Belgium I-2-19
 Canada V-20
 Denmark IV-94
 India, Singapore, France I-3-2
 Peter Thornton (obituary) XVII-42
 Pricing Revenues III-79
 Rhodesia/Zimbabwe II-20
 Russia I-2-20, I-4-19
 Shipping Federation II-84
 Zimbabwe III-80
Hall, Tony—GB VII-94, VIII-16, 75
 International Coffee Organisation VIII-97
 Stamp Show 2000 XI-3
Harman, Chris—GB III-54, XVI-101
Haughey, Nuala—Irish Forgeries VIII-19
Heppell, David—India XIV-40
Hitchings, Ed—GB VI-8, 37, 87, VIII-73, X-5, 47,
 XI-37, XIII-43, XV-136, XVI-7, 88, 146, XVII-
 56
 Award to Tony Hall XVII-6
Hines, Terry—Indonesia XIV-6
Hochheiser, Dr A.M.—Palestine I-4-13, II-17
Hoffman, Regis—Br Commonwealth IV-51
 British East Africa Update V-89, VI-13
 Uganda Protectorate VI-86
 Zanzibar Discoveries VI-63
Ibbotson, Peter—Mauritius I-2-17, I-4-20
Indhusophon, Boonkrong Ad XII-16
Jarvis, Steve—Jamaica XVIII-83, 153
Jennison, John—Newfoundland XIV-7, XV-9,
 XVI-79
Joos, Gunnar—China V-37, 94, VI-89
Kalp, Jeffrey—Canada IX-29
 Chausée Geld IX-12
 Zanzibar V-79
Kaplanian, Drs Avo—Jordan XV-89
Kelly, Gene—GB VIII-15
 Honduras Cigars XIII-56
 International Coffee Organisation IX-11
 Switzerland I-2-18, VI-18, VII-13, 35, 81,
 IX-71, XII-46, XIII-23
Kelly, Dr L G—GB/France XIV-113
Kemura, Alex—Switzerland VIII-78, XI-16
Kimmel-Lampart, Kurt—Lombardy-Venetia XI-112
Kloss, Kenneth—French Colonies XV-63
Koeppel, Adolf—New Zealand I-4-22
Krelloff, Victor—Austria III-59
Lancaster, Donald—India XV-111
Lawrence, Michael—Scott Album I-2-22
Lindenfeld, Erwin—Lombardy Venetia I-3-21,
 I-4-3, II-3
 Austria III-59
Lipton, Marshall—Canada IX-70, X-85, XI-13
Lowe, Robson—Bangladesh III-21
 Bradbury Wilkinson III-70, 81, IV-15, 39, 58
 GB I-3-8, II-90
 Indian States V-50, 75, 100
 Jersey III-71
 New South Wales IV-87
 Palestine IV-58
 Presidential Welcome I-1-1
 Rosario (Argentina) III-43
 USA I-4-23
 Venezuela IV-88
Lucas, Bernard—Iran III-69
Mahler, Michael—GB Medicine Duty VII-19
Mansfield, Peter—Commonwealth XII-107
 GB X-25, XI-50, XII-9, 37, XII-87, XIII-13, 55,
 120, XIV-19, XIV-55, XV-69, XVII-13,
 59, 93, 110, XVIII-10, 62, 111
 GB notarial document XVII-112
 GB used abroad XV-50
 GB watermarks XV-132, XVII-156
 Greece XII-88, XIII-55
 Ireland XIV-131, XV-65, XVII-145, XVIII-9
 Jersey X-114, 147, XVII-54
 New Zealand XIII-87
 Persia/Iran X-22
 Southern Ireland XVIII-51
Marks, Anthony—Peru XVI-25
Maunder, Samuel—GB XVI-90
Massler, José Martín—Germany X-86
 Monaco VI-35, VII-51
McClellan, Andrew—GB MIOR wmks XVII-7
 Hong Kong XVI-125
 Jamaica XVII-19, XVIII-83, 153
 Kazakhstan XVII-60
 Malaysia XIV-11

The Revenue Journal

- Malta XVIII-112
Morocco XVIII-102
Pakistan XV-18, XVI-10, XVII-106, 135
Rhodesia & Nyasaland XV-138
Uganda XIV-77
McDonald, William–Belgium I-2-23
McNaught, K.J.–New Zealand I-3-15
Millington, Don–Sweden VII-68
Moll, Herbert–Peru IV-88, 89, V-52, 105, XI-116
 Catalogue Update V-21
Mollah, Abdul–Bangladesh X-118
 India V-77, VI-17, VIII-77, XI-17, XV-64,
 XVI-102
 India Forgeries XIV-21, 133
 Indian States IV-321, 58, 77, VII-5, 85, VIII-77,
 96, XI-17, 87, XIII-51, XIV-132
Morley, Walter–Editorial VII-69
Morovics, Tom–Czechoslovakia III-19
Morrissey, Stuart–Brazil X-22
Morscheck, Wolfgang–Brazil (São Paulo) V-48
Moubray, J & M–Exchange Rates IV-8
Moyes, Jack–Russia II-11, 80, VI-41, VII-27,
 XVIII-106
 St Petersburg IV-90
Murray, Mike–Origins of Revenues V-3, 61
 Spanish Colegio Stamps IV-69
Narbeth, Colin–GB XV-141
Nelson, Paul–Denmark V-99
 Greenland VIII-78
 Scandinavian Miscellany XVII-9
 Sweden VII-66
Novotny, Erzsébet–Hungary XV-129
O, Connor, Declan–Ireland XVIII-59
Palazzo, Giovanni–Italy XVIII-90
 Natal XVIII-45
 Union of S Africa XII-44, XV-145, XVI-22,
 138, XVII-87, 114
Parmenter Bill–Bolivia VIII-103, IX-39
Pearce, A Preston–History III-29
Peck, Richard–Nyasaland VII-67
Peñarroja, Josep–Spain XIII-21
Petry, François–GB Foreign Bill XVIII-146
Pickard, Fred–Switzerland X-58, XVI-134, XVII-
 100, XVIII-49
 Denis Gainon XVII-127
Podger, Christopher–Cyprus VII-102, VIII-18, IX-
 39, 91
Pope, Elizabeth–ABNCo. VII-67
Puyenbroek, John van–Cape of Good Hope VIII-10,
 40
“Quelqu’un”–Rambles V-34, 67, 96
“Relbmar”–Albania III-9
Riley, Richard–Sir James Clark II-41
 Literature Searches VIII-104
Robbins, Kenneth–Indian States XII-103
 Palitana IV-81
 Rampur/Rewa X-79
Roché, Cedric–S Africa X-83
Rosamund, Geoff–Aden X-43
Ross, Joe–Bangladesh XII-84
California XVI-18
Cambodia XV-105
Ecuador XIII-57
Germany AMG XIII-130
Kurdistan XIII-54
Mongolia XVI-87
Mozambique XII-19
Panama IX-40
Qatar XIII-83
Rhodesia XI-109
Samoa XV-149
San Marino XV-144
Spain XV-63
Sudan XV-63
Tahiti XV-148
Uruguay XVI-25, XVII-91, XVIII-58
Yemen XIV-18
Ryan, Christopher D–Canada VII-77, VIII-5, XVIII-
 125
Ryan, Gary–Judicial Stamps I-1-15
 Lawyers’ Stamps I-3-19
 “Lusitania” Affidavit III-92
 Revenue Stamps in Philately IV-75
Saarinen, Björn-Eric–Russia IX-63, X-80
Schwabacher, W–Fiscal Stamp Collecting VI-83
Scott, John–France XII-5
 GB XI-18
 India X-86
Scott Archer, M–Bills of Lading VII-99
Seidelman, Norman–Airport Taxes XIII-57
 Jamaica XVIII-83, 153
 St Lucia VII-103
 Singapore XII-43
 Trinidad & Tobago XII-88
Sengar, Narendra–India IV-78, VIII-44, 47, 76,
 X-122, XIV-10, 56, XVI-27
Sher, David–Ecuador XII-112, XIII-55
 Myanmar XII-80
 Thailand XII-81
Smith, David I–Australia books XIV-52
 FIP Revenue Bureau XVIII-5
 GB Cypher Label XVI-57
 New S Wales & Queensland XIV-119
 Van Diemen’s Land X-73
Spencer, Peter–Madhya Bharat VII-42
Stevenson, Dr Iain–GB MEA VII-11
 Canada XVII-53
Stow, Robert–GB II-40, FC-II-2, VII-34, IX-94,
 X-13, XVI-54, 83, 99, XVII-44
 Cyprus XVII-21
 Irish Tax Law II-85, III-1
Surányi, Lázló–First Hungarians II-65, 81
Tan, Andrew–Hong Kong III-7
 Straits Settlements I-4-12
Tennant, Chris–GB Shipping Federation III-17
 Home Care Payment Stamps XIV-24
Thornton, Revd Peter S–GB XIV-43
Thorsteinsson, Sigurdur–Iceland XVII-85
Tillman, Melvin–GB KEVII V-73
Tinsley, W.E–Van Diemens Land II-89

The Revenue Journal

- Towle, Ross A—ABNC^o XVI-64
Trotter, Brian—British Bechuanaland XIV-39
 Cape of Good Hope XIII-7
 Tati Concessions XI-42
Turnbull, Jeff—India States XV-111
Turner, Alec A—Waterlows VII-96
Vanderhoof, E.R—Brazil Forgeries II-45
Viney, Lewis—Tasmania II-69
Vliet, Oscar van der—Holland XIII-117
 S. Africa XI-18
Waggoner, Wm H—USA/Chinese XVIII-12
Walker, Martin—S. Australia IX-6
 Australia Beer Stamps XVIII-39
Wenzleman, David—GB I-4-2
Wetherell, E W, GB XI-62
Whiteside, John—Austria IV-26
 Bharatpur X-44
 Chausée Geld IX-37
 Czechoslovakia I-1-23
 Editorial I-4-1
Williams, Norman—Cyprus VII-67
Wood, Ron—Junagadh XVI-47
Wright, John—Palestine XVIII-44
Zirinsky, Steven—Caribbean Departure Taxes
 XVI-63
 Cook Islands XV-148
 Guyana XIII-24
 Indonesia XIII-24
 New Zealand V-70, XII-87
 St Vincent XVIII-26
 Tonga VIII-90, XI-118

Periodicals

While listed in alphabetical order, ‘periodicals’ divide into two groups: those dedicated to revenue stamps, such as our *Journal*, *The American Revenuer*, *’t Cleyn Segel* and others, and postal-oriented magazines, some produced commercially and with wide appeal (*GSM*, *Linn’s*, &c) and others issued by specialist groups. ‘Postal’ journals sometimes print articles about revenues and we welcome copies of such articles to mention in “Reviews”.

Periodicals marked “On-going” are reviewed in most issues of the *Journal*

- American Philatelist* (articles) VIII-79, IX-20, 42, X-98
American Revenuer Kenneth Trettin—On-going
Arbeitsgemeinschaft Fiskelmarken Martin Erler 1988-1998
BEA Roy Dunston V-82, VII-93
Blue Survey of Italian Municipals Alex Kemura—On-going from Vol IX
BNA Topics J Jarnick VI-28
Brazil Revenue Newsletter Bob Bergstrom XI-26
British Journal of Russian Philately (articles) IX-20
British Library Philatelic Collections Newsletter From #1 (1997)—on-going
Bull’s Eyes Philip Pulsinelli VI-101
Cal Rev’r Rick Graham From Vol XII
Canadian Revenue Newsletter Chris Ryan On-going from 1995
Capital Philately David I Smith VI-100
Costa Rica Timbre XVIII-27
Cyprus Study Circle Post VIII-23
El Quetzal James C Andrews V-54, VI-75
Fiscali Michele Caso—On-going from Vol II
Filatelia Peruana XVIII-28
Gene Kelly’s Revenue Philatelist—1993-2001
George VI (magazine) XI-95 and later
Gibbons Stamp Monthly VII-21, X-126, XVIII-8
Indian Revenuer M C Sukhani, V-109, VI-55, IX-18
Indo-British Review VII-24
International Revenuer Paolo Barata—1992-1998
La Philatélie Française VI-74, VII-22
Latin American Post, *The Piet Steen*—1994-2001
L’Écho de la Timbrologie VI-74
Le Monde des Philatelistes VI-74
Linn’s Stamp News on-going from Vol X; XVIII-8
London Philatelist VII-72, IX-18, X-30, 61, 127
Luren Paul Nelson—1991-2000
Mainsheet Brian Moorhouse VII-46, IX-19
Mosaico Brazilian Phil. Chamber—On-going from Vol VII
Netherlands Philatelist XIV-96
Okmánybélyeg Szép Endre—On-going from 1991
Philatelic Exporter X-126
Revista Filatélica Argentina X-63, 130, XI-98
Roads & Transport History Association Newsletter XVI-103
Signet VII-46
Stamp Magazine VII-22, XVIII-8
Stempelmerket Geir Sør-Reime—On-going from Vol IV
’t Cleyn Segel W J Jansse—On-going from Vol VI
Timbre Fiscal Henri Barbero, V-109, VI-28, 75, X-30, 96
Timbroscopie VI-74
Van Dam’s ReveNews—On-going from Vol IX

The Revenue Journal

The Society's Library Rules

The Revenue Society Library comprises books and magazines submitted for review in *The Revenue Journal* augmented by gifts from Members or authors and supplemented by relevant material from the personal library of the Hon. Librarian.

Cumulative (revenue-oriented) indices to magazines may be found in *Riley's fiscal philatelic literature handbook* (*The American Revenuer* June 1997 and Supplement in 2000); our copies may not be borrowed or photocopied—but are available from literature sources or the American Revenue Association.

We regret that until further notice postal access to the Library, except under Rule 10, is restricted to European countries only.

1. Members may access materials from the Library by personal visit or by written request for loan by post.
2. Personal visits must be arranged *at least* one calendar week beforehand and any changes in timing advised at the earliest possible moment; there are no specific library hours. Meals and nearby overnight accommodation may be arranged.
3. Loans by post must be requested in writing; the request must include the phrase “I agree to abide by the Library Rules” in a signed letter.
4. Whenever possible requested materials will be dispatched in suitable packaging by Recorded Mail within three days of receipt of the request.
5. Any packets found damaged on arrival should be reported by return, with photocopies demonstrating evidence of damage to packaging or contents.
6. **Loan materials may be retained by Members for not more than two weeks, and should be returned in the same or similar packaging also by Recorded Mail.**
7. Postal loans are free to qualifying Members, who have simply to pay their return mailing charges.
8. Each postal loan may comprise up to three books; there is no limit to the number of loans to any individual Member, though only one request from any individual may be outstanding at one time.
9. Damaged or **non-returned books will be charged at the rate of £200 each**; magazines, auction catalogues or loose articles at the rate of £50 each.
10. Non-returnable photocopies may be provided of pre-1940 books and of individual magazine articles or pages of auction catalogues at the discretion of the Librarian; no charge is made for this service.
11. The Librarian will report relevant statistics and financial information each year to the Annual General Meeting of the Society.
12. Disputes will be considered and resolved by the Officers of the Society, whose decision will be binding on all parties concerned.

Hon. Librarian:

Clive Akerman
Bell Hill Cottage
Bell Hill
Central Lydbrook
Glos. GL17 9SA

Books—Reviews and Library List

This list combines the books described in the “Reviews” pages of the *Journal* and books mentioned in other magazines. Some are in the Library but have never been reviewed and some have been reviewed (or otherwise noted) in the *Journal* but are not in the Library. Three ‘codes’ are used:

- “[XYZ-123]”—page reference to review or other mention
- “†”—personal property of the Librarian but available for loan under Library Rules
- “NIL”—“Not in Library”

Please note that many publication titles have been truncated or translated; this should not hinder the location of books in our Library or your local book-shop/Amazon.

Miscellaneous

Bulletin of the Fiscal Philatelic Society, 1908-28
(reprint edition) + Cum. Index

Collecting & Displaying Revenues, Akerman, 1995
[V-88]

†*American Bank Note Company Archive Auction*,
Christie’s RL, 1990

Die Proofs of Waterlow & Sons, Fraser & Lowe,
1985 [VII-2]

†*De La Rue History* (almost all postal), Easton,
1958

FIP—various documents issued by Martin Erler,
1990s

†*Forbin 1915*, Reprint [II-20] (*not for loan*)

†*Guidelines for Successful Exhibiting*, Rapkin,
1991

Harry Dagnall—A Bibliography, Crane, 2006
[XVII-43]

John Abdy Lyons Fosbery, Akerman, 2005 [XVI-
103]

National PS Centenary Handbook, 1999 [X-125]

†*Perkins Bacon Records* (2 volumes, almost all
postal), de Worms, 1953

†*Postage Stamps in the Making Vol I*, Melville,
1916

†—, Easton, 1948

Silver Yardstick (European currencies, 1840-71),
Fryer & Whiteside, 2003 [XIV-95]

Sir Daniel Cooper Lecture Guide, Ryan, 1996

Sperati, Jean de, Lowe & Walske, 2001 [XVI-
103]

*Stamps on Music: Worldwide Catalogue...of
Stamps issued under Copyright Acts*, Miller,
2006 [XVII-162. XVIII-71] NIL

Telegraph &c Stamps of the World, Hiscocks,
1982 [XI-108]

Auction Catalogues (see also individual countries)

Barefoot Auctions

Robson Lowe Revenue Sales

—GB & British Empire (Thill), May 1972

—GB Revenue &c (Berlin), March 1974

—British Empire (Berlin & Turner), March 1974

—Overseas (Berlin & Turner), July 1974

—GB & British Empire (Hilchey), Sept. 1974

—World (Hilchey, &c), November 1974

—World (Hilchey), April 1975

—World, October 1975

—World, April 1976

—World (plus Cinderellas), September 1976

—GB Revenues (plus Cinderellas), Sept. 1976

—(Revenue section from General sale), March
1977

—Stamps of the World, with Chandler/Turner
GB Revenues, June 1988

Spink—Essays, Proofs and Reference Stamps from
the Bradbury Wilkinson & DLR Archives,
Dec 2000 [XVIII-8, 19]

Van Dam—mostly Canada material

Warwick & Warwick—General Sale with Rev-
enue section, December 1998

Albania

Revenues, Caso, 2000 [XI-94]

Albania & Greece, Barefoot, 2003 [NIL]

Argentina

Republic Revenues, Akerman [XIV-6]

*Guía Visual del Papel Sellado de la República
Argentina*, Pezzimenti, 2000 [XI-22]

*Guía Visual de los Sellos Fiscales de la República
Argentina*, Pezzimenti, 2000 [XI-72]

Buenos Aires 1944-70, Berisso & Fernández, 1998
[IX-84]

Buenos Aires Province & Municipalities,
Akerman, 1994 [V-81]

— 2nd edition, 2002 [XIII-93]

Buenos Aires Stamped Paper, Berisso &
Pezzimenti, 2002 [CD-ROM—XIII-6] (also a
printed version)

*Catamarca to Corrientes, Provinces & Munici-
palities*, Akerman, 1999 [IX-98]

*Entre Rios to Neuquen, Provinces & Municipali-
ties*, Akerman, 2000 [XI-23]

Salta to Santa Fé Province, Akerman, 2002 [XIII-
26]

*Santa Fé Municipals, Santiago de Estero &
Tucumán*, Akerman, 2002 [XIII-58]

Australia

Beer Duty Stamps of Australia, G & R Philately,
3rd ed 2007 [XVIII-38]

Commonwealth, Craig, 1986

The Revenue Journal

- Local Carrier Stamps of Thomas Bryce & Co...*, Elsmore, 1996 [XVIII-7]
New South Wales, Peck & Smith, 1999 (2nd Edn) [X-27]
†*Queensland Proofs*, Elsmore, 1988
Queensland Postal Notes 1880-1996, Elsmore, 2004 [XVIII-7]
Queensland Revenues, Craig, 1982
Queensland Revenues 1866-1930 (Exhibit), Elsmore, 2005 [XVIII-7]
Railway Stamps of Australia, G & R Philately, 5th ed, 2007
Revenue Stamps of Australia, G & R Philately, 2007 [XVIII-38]
South Australia, Walker, 2006 [XVII-116]
Tasmania, Craig, 1997 [VIII-88]
Tasmanian Revenues (Exhibit), Kiddle, 2005 [XVIII-7]
Telegram Forms & Envelopes (2 Vols), Hancock, 1991 [XI-63]
Victoria, Craig, 1999 [X-94]
†*Western Australia*, Dzelme, 1987
- Austria**
Austria-Hungary Military Border Revenues, Erler, 1997
Documentaries &c, Erler & Hagen Vol I, 1986
Municipals, Erler Vol IV, 1985
Provinces and Municipals Part I, Erler & Tkalcsics Vol III, 1986
— *Part II*, Erler & Tkalcsics Vol II, 1979
Revenues, Barefoot, 2002 [XIII-92]
- Baltic States**
Baltic States Revenues, Barefoot, 1998 [IX-15]
- Basutoland**
Revenues of Southern Africa—Basutoland, Trotter & Midwood, 2004 [XV-116] NIL
- Belgium**
Revenues 1648-2003, v d Panhuyzen, 2003 [XIV-58]
- Benelux**
Benelux Revenues, Barefoot, 1987
— 2nd ed 2007 [XVIII-38]
- Bhutan**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Bosnia-Herzegovina**
Catalogue, Erler, Mrdja & Tkalcsics, 1997 [VIII-89]
- Brazil**
Adhesivos do Império do Brasil, Laux, 2001 [XIII-26]
Catalogo Enciclopedico de Sellos de Brasil... (revenue section), RHM, 1999
Federal, State & Municipal Revenues, Barata, 1985
O Imposto do Selo no Brasil, Curado, 2nd edition, 2001 [XIII-42]
—*States & Municipalities*, Curado, 2001-2 (13 volumes) [XIII-42]:
Alagoas, Sergipe, Bahia, Espírito Santo Amazonas, Pará, Maranhão, Piauí Ceará & Rio Grande do Norte Goiás Mato Grosso Minas Gerais Paraíba Paraná Pernambuco Rio de Janeiro, Guanabara, Distrito Federal Rio Grande do Sul Santa Catarina São Paulo
- British Commonwealth**
Revenue Catalogue, Barefoot, 2003 [XIII-131, XIV-63 (earlier editions VII-70, XI-5)]
—, Barefoot & Hall, 1986 [I-3-2]
- Brunei**
Standard Catalogue of Malaysia, Singapore and Brunei Revenue Stamps and Postal Stationery, Paul, George & Co, 2003 [XIV-97] NIL
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Bulgaria**
Bulgaria & Romania Revenues, Barefoot & Robu, 2003 [XIV-59]
- Burma/Myanmar**
Telegraph and Revenue Stamps, Davis & Meech, 1998
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Cambodia**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Canada**
Catalogue of the Chinese Revenue Stamps, Chinese Government, 2001 [XV-69] NIL
Law Stamps of Yukon, McTaggart-Cowen, 2004 [XV-117] NIL
†*Standard BNA Revenue Catalogue*, Lowe, 1952
Van Dam Catalogue, 2000 [XI-108]
- Cape of Good Hope**
Display Handout, Indhusophon, 1999 [X-98]
- Ceylon**
Fiscal & Telegraph Stamps, Crofton & Jones, 1911
- Channel Islands**
Revenues, Simpson 1990 [II-2], 5th edn [VIII-4]
- China**
†*Communist China 1929-55*, Padget, 1986
Judicial Stamp Catalogue of China, Collective, 2005? [XVI-32] NIL
People's Republic, Paau, 1987
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
Transportation Series of Revenue Stamps of China. Yu & Wang, 2006 [XVII-115] NIL

The Revenue Journal

- Costa Rica**
Documentary Revenue Stamp Catalogue, 2nd ed, 2006, Mena & Rohr [XVII-162] NIL
- Crete**
Flora of the Ottoman Empire, Xanthakis, 1997? [VIII-4]
Revenue Stamps of Crete 1975-1913, Papaioannou & Feenstra, 1997 [VIII-60]
- Cyprus**
Stamped Paper, Podger, 2003 [XIII-139]
- Czechoslovakia**
Fiscals of, Korínek, c.1998 [IX-41 (NIL)]
Revenue & Railway Stamps, Gottsmich & Erler, 1976
- Denmark**
Catalogue, Poulsen & Nelson, 1989 [VI-78]
- Dodacanese**
Ifiscali del Dodecanneso, Pedratakis, 2005 [XVI-68, 108] NIL
- Dominican Republic**
†*Revenue Stamps*, Hilchey, 1968
- Ecuador**
Revenue Stamps, Olamo, 1994 [VI-73]
- Egypt**
†*Catalogue of Revenues*, Feltus, 1982
- Finland**
Finland & Åland Revenue Stamps and Stamped Paper, Saarinen & Smith, 1998 [IX-4]
Rautatiepakkettimerkit, Hellman & Saarinen, 1993 [IV-48a]
Revenue Stamps, Olander & Ittel, 1969
- Fiume**
The Stamps of Rijeka, Fiume, Martinas, 2007 [XVIII-71] NIL
- France**
Alsace-Lorraine, SFPF, 1993
Catalogue, Yvert & Tellier, 2000
Fiscaux, Locaux & Speciaux, SFPF, 1990
Fiscaux & Socio-Postaux, 1994, Yvert & Tellier, 1994 [IV-50]
—2000 edition [X-107]
—2004 edition [XV-69] NIL
Papiers...de Dimension 1791-1959, SFPF, 1992
- French Colonies**
North Africa & Middle East, Abrams, 2000 (2nd Edn) [XI-36 (NIL)]
Sub-Sahara, Abrams, Janton & Duston, 1987
Far East, Abrams & Janton ed Duston, 1990 [I-3-20]
- German Area**
Bavaria 1957 Issue, Backmund & Erler Vol IX, 1982
Bavaria Stamped Paper, Erler, 1988
Colonies &c, Erler & Norton Vol II, 1996
Court Fee Stamps from 1945, Erler & Norton Vol VII, 1981
DDR/SBZ, Erler Vol XII, 1993
—*Beitrags- und Spendenmarken*, Schlegel, 1996
Deutsches Reich, Bundesrepublik, Erler & Norton Vol I, 1992
Deutschvölkischen Bundesmarken Vol I, Schönweiss, 1983
Danzig, Memel, Oberschlesien, Erler & Norton Vol V, 1995 [VII-47]
—*Supplement*, 1995
Federal Republic Xmas Seals, Erler, 1993
Freight Stamps, Parcel Stamps, &c, Erler & Jünke, 1998
Kurhessen, Erler, 1992
Mecklenburg-Schwerin Stamped Paper, Erler, 1990
Municipals: Berlin, Erler Vol XI, 1990
—*General Municipal Fee Stamps*, Erler & Norton Vol X, 2000 [X-107]
—*Saargebiet*, Abrams, Erler & Norton Vol XIII, 1991
—*Stuttgart*, Erler & Jaedicke, 1983
—*Würzburg Street/Bridge Taxes*, Erler, 1975
Municipal Fee Stamps, Erler Vol XVIII, 1999 (separate volumes for F, G, H, I-J, K, L, M, N, O, P-Q, R, S, T-U-V, W, X-Z) [X-94, 107]
Nazi Party and Sub-organisations, Erler, 1995
Occupation Issues 1914-19, 1939-45 & 1947-51, Erler & Norton Vol VIII, 1996
Old States to 1945: Anhalt to Kurhessen, Erler & Norton Vol III, 1991 [II-50]
Old States to 1945: Lippe to Württemberg, Erler & Norton Vol IV, 1992
Prussia Stamped Paper, Erler, 1988
Saargebiet, Erler & Norton Vol VI, 1981
Social Insurance Stamps LVA Provinces, Erler Vol. XIV, 1994
—*Issues from 1923 on*, Erler Vol XV, 1994
—*Saargebeit*, Erler Vol XVI
—*Danzig, Memel, Upper Silesia, Bohemia & Moravia, Ostland*, Erler Vol XVII [X-26]
Westphalia Stamped Paper 1807-13, Erler, 1997
- Great Britain**
Alnis Handy Guide, Relbmar, nd [III-36]
Brighton & Hove 1998 Exhibition Catalogue &c
†*Catalogue UK, Islands and Eire*, Booth, 1991 (not available for loan) [I-3-9, XII-63]
Catalogue, Fiscal PS, 1909
Channel Islands, Simpson, 1997 [VIII-4]
Circular Date Marks (on embossed stamps), Barber & Brown, 2007 [XVIII-124]
Congress Handbook, London 2000
Creating a Good Impression (Stamp-office history), Dagnall, 1994 [V-32]
De La Rue Revenue Heads, Mansfield, 2000
Ex Luce Lucellum (Match Tax), Dagnall, 1993 [IV-48a]
Handbook, Lundy, 1894
Impressed Duty Stamps, Schonfeld, Barber & Brown, 1998 (3rd Edn) [IX-98]
Judicial Stamps, Akerman & Booth, 1996 [VIII-50]

The Revenue Journal

- KG VI Unappropriated Dies*, Booth, 2000 [XI-36]
Law of Stamp Duties, Alpe, 23rd edn, 1941 [XVI-141]
Licences & Related Ephemera, Champion *et al*, 2004 [XV-42, 88]
National Insurance &c, Chinchin, 2005 [XVI-141]
Newspaper & Almanac Stamps, Chandler & Dagnall, 1981 [IX-100]
†*Nyland on Stamp Duties*, Holbrook, 1963
Playing Cards 1711-1960, Berry, 2000 [XI-108]
†*Revenues*, Barefoot, 1989 [XIII-74]
†*Revenue Compendium*, Barefoot, 1981
Road Tax Discs, Champion, Hitchings & Brice, 2001
†*Robson Lowe Encyclopedia Vol 1*, 1952
Stamps which caused the American Revolution, Koepfel, 1976 [IX-100]
Taxation of Paper, Dagnall, 1998 [IX-16] NIL
Taxation of the Printed Word, Dagnall, 1999 [X-4]
Textiles, Markings on, Dagnall, 1996, [VII-2]
Watchdogs' Tales (District Audit Office), Davies, 1986 [VI-74]
- Greece**
Albania & Greece, Barefoot, 2003 [NIL]
Revenues, Galinos, c.1994 [V-54 NIL]
- Guatemala**
1971-90 postal issues, Revenues, Stamped Paper, &c, Jickling, 1991 [VI-72]
Fiscal Handbook, Andrews, 2000 [XIII-27]
Postal use of fiscals & vice versa, Andrews, 1971
- Hawaii**
Adhesive revenues, Burt, 1986 [XVI-118]
- Haiti**
†*Checklist of Revenues*, Dalsimer, Lloyd & Jeannopoulos, nd
- Hawaii**
Essays on the Revenue Stamps of Hawaii, Burt, 2006 [XVII-84]
- Hong Kong**
†*Fiscal Stamps*, Huygen, 1979
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Hungary** (see also Austria)
Guide to a Display, Ryan, 1999 [X-29]
Handbook of Hungarian Revenues, Flóderer, 1990 [III-10, IX-100]
Municipals of Szolnok, Voloncs, 1991 [II-50]
Revenues, Barefoot, 1987
Stamps Printed in the State Printing House to 1914, Gábor, 1996 [X-28]
- Iceland**
Gjalda-og Sofnunarmerki Aijk Stimpla a Islandi, Thorsteins, 2003(?) [XIV-137] NIL
- India**
†*Court Fee & Revenues of the States Vol I*, Koepfel & Manners, 1983 [I-3-2]
†— Vol II, 1989 [II-9]
Indian Government Fiscal and Judicial Stamps and Stamped Papers, Blatt, Heppel & Mollah, 2005 [XVI-35] NIL
Memoranda on the Indian States, Indian Government, 1938 [VIII-72]
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Indices &c**
Cinderella Stamp Club Library List, 2nd suppl. 1991
Cumulate Index to Bulletin of FPS (1908-28)
Cumulative Index to Blue Survey of Italian Municipals XVII-158
†*Riley's Fiscal Philatelic Literature Handbook*, ARA, 1997 (not available for loan, but stocked by many literature dealers) [III-34; VIII-36]
Supplement with TAR Mar-April 2002 [XIII-59]
The Monographs and Catalogues on Revenues in the Munich State Library and Martin Erler Libraries
- Indo-China**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Indonesia**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Iran**
Draft Catalogue, Lucas, 1998 [IX-41]
(book wholly in Arabic), 2000 [XI-94]
Revenues, Bahareen & Brooks, 2002 [XIII-132] —2nd ed, 2006 [XVII-162] NIL
- Iraq**
Catalogue, Ross & Powell, 1998 [IX-28]
Influence of Bradbury Wilkinson, Lowe, 1984
- Ireland**
Adhesive Revenues of all Ireland, Booth, 1995 [VI-58]
Catalogue section, Booth, 1990
Impressed Duty Stamps, Barber & Brown 2nd Edn, 2004 [XIV-111]
- Israel**
†*Wallenstein Catalogue of Israel & Palestine*, 1987
- Italy**
British Occupation of Italian Colonies, Erler, 1980
Cambiali D'Italia 1860-1984, Geminiana, no date [X-124]
Carta Bollata nel Ducato di Savoia, Regno di Sicilia, Regno di Sardegna e territoria amnessi 1694-1861, Piccino, 2005 [XVI-68] NIL
CD-ROM Catalogue of Italian Municipal Stamps, Kemura, 2006 [XVII-66]
†*General Revenue Catalogue*, de Magistris, 1986
Marche de Bollo d'Italia 1863-1937 3rd Edn, Marchetto, 2005 [XVI-68] NIL

The Revenue Journal

- Regno d'Italia—Le Marche del XIX secolo, storia e catalogazione*, Tarantino, 2002 [XV-88] NIL
Un di... paghero (Bills of Exchange), Geminiani, 1994 [V-33]
Unificato Catalogazione y Quotazione della Marche de Bolla Antiche Stati Italiani Regno e Repubblica Italiano 2004/2006, de Magistris, 2004 [XV-68] NIL
- Japan**
Hand Engraved Revenues, Furuya, 1998 [IX-84]
Occupation of Netherlands Indies 1942-5 & c., Ramkema, 1999 [XIII-32—NIL]
Standard Catalogue, Shimonura, 1981
— 6th Edition [XIV-97] NIL
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Jordan**
Revenues, Ross & Kaplanian, 2004 [XIV-111]
- Korea**
Standard Catalogue of, Hasegawa, 2005 [XVI-144] NIL
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Labuan**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Laos**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Leeward Islands**
Adhesive Fees Stamps, Toeg, 1991 [III-35]
- Lichtenstein**
Adhesive Revenues, Erler, 1981
- Lithuania**
Catalogue, Lapas, 1971
- Lombardy-Venetia**
Regno Lombardo Veneto Carta Bollata e Marche de Bollo, Vaccari, 2004? [XV-154] NIL
- Macau**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Malaysia**
Standard Catalogue of Malaysia, Singapore and Brunei Revenue Stamps and Postal Stationery, Paul, George & Co, 2003 [XIV-97] NIL
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Mexico**
Revenue Stamps, Stevens, 1979
Revenue Stamped Paper: 1821-76, Scott & Sternad, 2006 [XVII-162] NIL
- Monaco**
Revenue Stamps, Abrams & Janton, 1988
Stamped Paper and Adhesives, Massler, 1996 [X-26]
- Mongolia**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Mozambique**
Companhia de Mozambique, Cross, 2001 [XIII-32]
- Nepal**
Revenues, v d Wateren, 2002-3 [XIII-152] NIL
— 2nd ed? [XVIII-31] NIL
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115] [XVII-115]
- Netherlands Indies**
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Nicaragua**
Draft catalogue, Nathan, c. 1990
Revenues, Seals & Cinderellas, Birks, 1998 [IX-5]
- Norway**
Revenue Stamps ... & Related Non-fiscal Issues, Wang, 2007 [XVIII-30] NIL
- Ottoman Empire**—see Turkey
- Palestine**
†*Wallenstein Catalogue of Israel & Palestine*, 1987
- Panama**
Telegraph Stamps, Ross & Brid, 2000 [XI-23]
- Paraguay**
Paraguay Revenues, Hahn & Thomas, 2008 [XVIII-166]
- Poland**
Katalog Znakow Oplat Lokalnych Ziewm Polstick, Zaborowski & Korsen, 2003 [XIV-97] NIL
- Peru**
†*Catalogue Vol I* (proofs + 19th century), Moll, 1991
†— Vol II (20th century), Moll, 1992
— 2nd ed, Akerman & Moll, 2007 [XVIII-81]
Memoires of a Philatelist, Moll, 1997 [VIII-107]
- Philippines**
Fiscals... 1898-1946, Lehmann & Lueck, c.1994 [V-54] NIL
South East Asia Revenues, Barefoot, 2006 [XVII-115]
- Poland**
Revenues, Barefoot, 1998
- Portugal**
Selos Fiscais de Portugal e Colónias, Barata, no date
Revenues of Portugal and Colonies, Barata, Dahl & Reynolds, 2006 [XVII-43]
- Rhodesia**
Fiscals, Mewett, 1992 [III-54]
Early Gold Mining in S Rhodesia, Cooksey, 2008 [XVIII-124]
- Romania**
Revenue Stamps Catalogue, László Erős, 1995
Catalogul Timbrelor Fiscale Romanski, Cojocar, 2nd ed 2006 [XVII-162] NIL
- Russia**
Guide to Revenues & Cinderellas, Alnis, no date